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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of banking, financial
and other financial related services. The principal activities of the
subsidiaries are shown in Note 30 to the accounts.

Legal merger

Pursuant to the Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
(Merger) Ordinance (Chapter 1178), all the undertakings of Belgian Bank,
Hong Kong Branch, were transferred to and vested in the Bank with
effect from 10 October 2005.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (HKFRSs which is a collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice and Interpretations) issued by Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosures provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
buildings, available-for-sale financial assets, financial assets and
financial liabilities held for trading, financial assets, financial liabilities
(including derivative instruments) at fair value through profit or loss
and leasehold building.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.
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2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS

In 2005, the Group adopted the new/revised HKASs and HKFRSs
as set out below, which are relevant to its operations. The 2004
comparatives have been amended as required, in accordance with
the relevant requirements.

BB ST ERE 19 [ B 7% g 2 88 HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

BA G ERE 7R [R&nE xR HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

BA G LR E R (&5t - g5t HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
HEtrEEH R Estimates and Errors
S5 AR

BB ERIZE 1095 [EHE P& EIE] HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

BB ERE 165 RZEE S HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

BAGFERNE 175 Ei:h=4! HKAS 17 Leases

BA G ERE 215 [EXT) 2 2] HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

BB G ERE 245 [BEEE AT ER HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

BE G ERE 275 [f7E6 Rk 550 1% HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
x|

BB ERIZE 285 [EEBE N7 HKAS 28 Investments in Associates

BB ERIZE 30% [RITR U S B HKAS 30 Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks
RIS TRER 2 and Similar Financial Institutions
5

BB R ERIE 325 [T H: #HE HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and
& 23] Presentation

BB ERIZE335% [ &% &F] HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

BB G ERE 365 [BEERE] HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

R G LRI 385 [ & HKAS 38 Intangible Assets

BB G ERIZE 395 [T H : #R HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
RErE] Measurement

ERVBRMEERNEIFR [EKAEH] HKFRS 3 Business Combinations

EREVBREERES: [FEERBEE HKFRS 5 Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued
R BRI 2] operations

PRRFETIE /S 2 B G ENEL 7
81016212427 - 28" 30k 33 &
ERAEEGHBERZERNES) - @IEME

— BEREHERFEIRPEBEEHE QARG -
BMEREFEREMBRESTBRZE2WMT
%

~ RESSEIEAER  SMEAE -
B2 R I D IRRE S ET R Y
$3| T AL - AEEAAERES R
Az  frAsEMEREZS
HE -

—  ESRHEREMRYEMEALYH -
BIRE M AE S REEE -

The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 7, 8, 10, 16, 21, 24, 27, 28,
30 and 33 did not result in substantial changes to the Group’s
accounting policies. In summary:

HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of share of net after-tax
results of associates and other disclosures

In HKAS 21, the functional currency of each of the
consolidated entities has been re-evaluated based on the
guidance to the revised standard. All the Group entities have
the same functional currency as the presentation currency
for respective entity financial statements.

HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related parties and
some other related-party disclosures.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (continued)

HKAS 17

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 “Leases” has resulted in a change
in accounting policy relating to leasehold land. Leasehold land and
buildings were previously carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss. Following the adoption of HKAS
17 “Leases”, a lease of land and building should be split into a
lease of land and a lease of building in proportion to the relative fair
values of the leasehold interests in the land element and the building
element of the lease at inception. The land lease prepayment is
stated at cost and amortised over the period of the lease or where
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in the profit and
loss account, whereas the leasehold building is stated at fair value.
Previously included in property, plant and equipment is the land
element of the leasehold properties, which is now disclosed as
leasehold land and land use rights.

HKASs 32 and 39

The adoption of HKAS 32 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation” and HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement” has resulted in a change in accounting policy
for recognition, measurement, disclosure and presentation of
financial assets and liabilities. It has also resulted in the recognition
of derivatives at fair value and the change in the recognition and
measurement of hedging activities.

In prior year, where the Group had doubt on the ultimate
recoverability of any loans and advances in full, specific provision
was made to reduce the carrying value of the asset, taking into
account available collateral, to the expected net realisable value
based on the Group’s assessment of the potential losses on those
identified loans and advances on a case-by-case basis. In addition,
amounts had been set aside as a general provision for bad and
doubtful debts. On adoption of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement”, impairment allowances are made
on a financial asset when there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of the occurrence of certain loss events after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, and these loss events will have
impact on the estimated future cashflows of the financial assets.
Impairment loss is assessed individually for individually significant
financial assets, and individually or collectively for financial assets
that are not individually significant. Where objective evidence of
impairment exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is calculated
by discounting the future cash flows to the present value using the
original effective interest rate taking into account the value of
collateral, if any. The difference between the carrying amount and
the recoverable amount of the asset is recognised as impairment.

PE TERST GEM BPRAT ¢ Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited 77

—TTRFEFH  Annual Report 2005



iR B B EE

Notes to the Accounts

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2 FEEHHEMM @

2.1 REEE @)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
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The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (continued)
HKFRS 3, HKAS 36 and HKAS 38

In prior periods, positive goodwill was amortised on a straight-line
basis over its useful life and was subject to impairment testing when
there were indications of impairment. With effect from 1 January
2005, in accordance with HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations” and
HKAS 36 “Impairment of Assets”, the Group no longer amortises
positive goodwill. Such goodwill is tested annually for impairment,
including in the year of its initial recognition, as well as when there
are indications of impairment. Impairment losses are recognised
when the carrying amount of the cash generating unit to which the
goodwill has been allocated exceeds its recoverable amount. The
new policy in respect of positive goodwill has been applied
prospectively in accordance with the transitional arrangements
under HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations”. As a result, comparative
amounts have not been restated, but the cumulative amount of
amortisation as at 1 January 2005 has been offset against the cost
of the goodwill.

The Group has re-assessed the useful lives of its intangible assets
in accordance with the provisions of HKAS 38. No adjustment
resulted from this re-assessment.

HKFRS 5

The adoption of HKFRS 5 has resulted in change in accounting
policy for repossessed collateral assets. Repossessed collateral
assets are reported as “Repossessed assets” under “Other assets”
and the relevant loans are derecognised. The repossessed collateral
assets are measured at lower of carrying amount and net realisable
value.

In prior years, loans and advances where assets had been
repossessed were reported as “Advances to customers” on the
balance sheet and the carrying value was adjusted to net realisable
value of the repossessed assets.

All changes in the accounting policies have been made in
accordance with the transition provisions in the respective standards.
All standards adopted by the Group require retrospective application
other than:

° HKAS 16 - the initial measurement of an item of property,
plant and equipment acquired in an exchange of assets
transaction is accounted at fair value prospectively only to
future transactions;

° HKAS 21 — prospective accounting for goodwill and fair value
adjustments as part of foreign operations;
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (continued)

o HKAS 39 — does not permit recognition, derecognition and
measurement of financial assets and liabilities in accordance
with these standards on a retrospective basis. The Group
continue to apply the previous standard, SSAP 24 “Accounting
for investments in securities”, to investments in securities and
also to hedge relationships for the 2004 comparative
information. The adjustments required for the accounting
differences between SSAP 24 and HKAS 39 are determined
and recognised at 1 January 2005.

o HKFRS 3 — applied prospectively after the adoption date.

FTEM -
o EHAEMBMEERE - NERME HE e HKFRS 5 - applied prospectively after the adoption date.
FFEM -

R —EERF A HARREZBEZH
Vg ZE (B &)

IR

B2 (gm, ORd))

adjusted)

Effect of new policies (increase/(decrease))

REEF BRAREMEHE

Effect on opening balance of total equity at 1 January 2005 (as

Retained Capital and g
profits  other reserves Total
FET FAET FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BIEBFAEE - Prior period adjustments:
EEEEREL7R HKAS17
LIEINE L] Property, plant and equipment (3,612) (132,636) (136,248)
EIEFIIE Deferred tax - 23,212 23,212
(3,612) (109,424) (113,036)
BHEGFHER 3955 HKAS39
HHHEES Available-for-sale securities 110,780 150,391 261,171
ANTFEBEEERRARCES Fair value through profit and loss securities (24,200) - (24,200)
IRITRIZEREM S mE Deposit and balances of banks and
TR R &R other financial institutions 6,376 - 6,376
BEFH Deposits from customers 6,614 - 6,614
PTAET A Derivatives (105,511) - (105,511)
BEITFRE Certificates of deposit issued (18,546) - (18,546)
BETES Issued debts 20,673 - 20,673
&R E 2 Impairment allowance — individual 47,690 - 47,690
HERBEERE Impairment allowance — collective 201,784 - 201,784
INEIR HA S 4 Funding swap (3,414) - (3,414)
B HATIIRE Current tax 1,329 - 1,329
EERE IR Deferred tax (35,312) (24,150) (59,462)
208,263 126,241 334,504
N-ZBTRF—A—HZFEMEE  Total effect as at 1 January 2005 204,651 16,817 221,468
FE TERIT GEM) BPRAF ¢ Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited 79

—TTRFEFH  Annual Report 2005



iR B B EE

Notes to the Accounts

2 FESHEEHER @ 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
2.1 REEE @ 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
HEHE—_FTLERFF+ _A=-1T—HEEZ# Effect for the year ended 31 December 2005 (estimated)
Z (f451)
MR R E (gm, Ci ) Effect of new policies (increase/(decrease))
we
Consolidated
FHET
HK$'000
BN GRS LEREIR HKFRS 3
(B3] Amortisation of goodwill 64,140
64,140
BEGTTEE 175 HKAS17
e Depreciation 3,232
FEfT b FE & 5 Land lease prepayment amortisation (1,324)
1,908

BB GTHERE 3955 HKAS39
HEHHERS Available-for-sale securities (56,968)
NATFEELERR AR ZES Fair value through profit and loss securities (27,796)
IRITRIE K E fth & Bk Deposits and balances of banks and

2 TESR R other financial institutions (6,368)
BEER Deposits from customers 11,986
PTETA Derivatives (9,991)
BBITTRE Certificates of deposit issued 79,858
BEITES Issued debts 81,018
ERRE2EE Impairment allowance — individual 23,174
HEREERE Impairment allowance — collective 171,509
IERERL IR Deferred tax (30,014)
B AR Current tax (16,610)

219,798

HEHE-ZTZTRAF+A Total effect for the year ended

=+ —HLFENTEEE 31 December 2005 285,846
HERABMNHNTE Effect on earnings per share:

—HR — Basic HK$0.27

—#E ~ Diluted HK$0.27
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.2 Consolidation
The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Bank and
all its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

(a)

(b)

PETERIT G BRAF

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Bank, directly or
indirectly controls the composition of the Board of Directors,
controls more than half of the voting power or holds more
than half of the issued share capital. The results of subsidiaries
acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated profit and loss account from the effective date
of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within
the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents
the difference between the proceeds of the sale and the
Group’s share of its net assets together with any goodwill or
negative goodwill taken to reserves and which was not
previously charged or recognised in the consolidated profit
and loss account.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Bank on the
basis of dividend received and receivable.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which
an equity interest is held for the long term and significant
influence is exercised in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s
share of the results of the associates for the year. The
consolidated balance sheet includes the Group’s share of the
net assets of the associates including goodwill (net of
accumulated amortisation) on acquisition.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the investments in associates
are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The
results of the associates are accounted for by the Bank on
the basis of dividend received and receivable.

Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying amount
of the investment in an associate reaches zero, unless the
Group has incurred obligations or guaranteed obligations in
respect of the associate.

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
ZZZREFFH © Annual Report 2005
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.3

2.4

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

Interest income and expenses

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004

Interest income and interest expense were recognised in the profit
and loss account as it accrued using the relative contract or coupon
interest rates, except in the case of doubtful debts where interest
was suspended and netted off in the balance sheet against the
relevant balances.

From 1 January 2005 onwards

Interest income and expense are recognised in the profit and loss
account for all instruments measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of
allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected
life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period
to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates
cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment options) but does not consider
future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points
paid or received between parties to the contract that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has
been written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income
is recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future
cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

Financial assets

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004

All financial assets were stated at cost or amortised cost, net of
impairment allowances, except for investments in securities
classified as non-trading securities.

Non-trading securities include debt securities held for liquidity
purposes which are held primarily to maintain the liquidity ratio as
defined in the Fourth Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance
and other debt and equity securities which are not held for trading
purposes. Non-trading securities are stated at fair value on the
balance sheet. Fair value represents the quoted market price for
securities that are actively traded in a liquid market. For securities
which are not actively traded or are unlisted, fair value is estimated
by way of various pricing techniques including discounted cash
flow and dividend yield analyses.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.4 Financial assets (continued)

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004 (continued)

Changes in fair value of non-trading securities are recognised in
the investment revaluation reserve until the security is sold, or is
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or
loss representing the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant security, together with any
surplus/deficit transferred from the investment revaluation reserve,
is dealt with in the profit and loss account.

From 1 January 2005 onwards

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, and available-for-sale
financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for which
the investments were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its investments at initial recognition.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held
for trading, and those designated at fair value through profit
or loss at inception. A financial asset is classified as held for
trading if it is acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term or if so designated by management. Derivatives
are also categorised as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges.

A financial asset is typically classified as fair value through
profit or loss at inception if it meets the following criteria:

- It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mis-match”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains
and losses on them on different bases; or

- A group of financial assets and/ or financial liabilities is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy, and this is the basis
on which information about the assets and/ or liabilities
is provided internally.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.4 Financial assets (continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards (continued)

(b)

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables, including cash and short term funds,
placement with and advances to banks and other financial
institutions, trade bills and loans and advances to customers,
are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. They arise
when the Group provides money, goods or services directly to
a debtor with no intention of trading the receivable.

Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that
the Group’s management has the positive intention and ability
to hold to maturity. Were the Group to sell other than an
insignificant amount of held-to-maturity assets, the entire
category would be tainted and reclassified as available-for-sale.

Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of
the other categories. Available-for-sale investments are those
intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which
may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in
interest rates, exchange rates or equity prices.

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on
trade-date — the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Financial assets are initially recognised at
fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from
the financial assets have expired or have been transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.4 Financial assets (continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards (continued)

(d)

PETERIT G BRAF

Available-for-sale (continued)

Available for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value.
Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the
‘financial assets at fair value through profit or loss’ category are
included in the profit and loss account in the period in which
they arise. Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes
in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised directly in equity, until the financial asset is
derecognised or impaired at which time the cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in equity should be recognised in
the profit and loss account. However, interest calculated using
the effective interest method is recognised in the profit and
loss account. Dividend on available-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in the profit and loss account when the Group’s
right to receive payment is established.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid
prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for
unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s length
transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially
the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing models
refined to reflect the issuer’s specific circumstances.
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.5 Impairment of financial assets

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004

Provisions were made against specific loans and advances as and
when the directors had doubts on the ultimate recoverability of
principal or interest in full. Specific provision was made to reduce
the carrying value of the asset, net of any collateral, to the expected
net realisable value based on the directors’ assessment of the
potential losses on those identified loans and advances on a case-
by-case basis. For loans and advances where assets had been
repossessed, provision was made for any shortfall between the
expected net realisable value of the repossessed assets and the
outstanding advances.

Where it was not possible to reliably estimate the loss, the Group
applied pre-determined provisioning levels to the unsecured portion
of loans and advances based on the Group’s loan classification
procedures. The Group internally classified loans and advances
into five categories largely based on an assessment of the borrower’s
capacity to repay and on the degree of doubt about the collectibility
of interest and/or principal. One important indicator of collectibility
was the period that payments of interest and/or principal had been
overdue

In addition, amounts had been set aside as a general provision for
doubtful debts. Both specific and general provisions were deducted
from “Loans and advances to customers” in the balance sheet.

When there was no realistic prospect of recovery, the outstanding
debt was written off.

Financial assets, other than loans and advances and trading
securities, were reviewed on each balance sheet date to determine
whether there was any indication of impairment. If the recoverable
amount of the asset was estimated to be less than the carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset was reduced to its
recoverable amount and the impairment loss was recognised in the
profit and loss account. For non-trading securities, any loss
previously recognised in investment revaluation reserve was
transferred to profit and loss account.

From 1 January 2005 onwards

(a) Assets carried at amortised cost
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and
only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition
of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has
an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.5 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards (continued)

(a)

PETERIT G BRAF

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

Objective evidence that a financial asset or group of assets is
impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention
of the Group about the following loss events:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

o a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments;

o the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal
reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a
concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

o the disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties; or

o observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a group
of financial assets since the initial recognition of those
assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified
with the individual financial assets in the group,
including adverse changes in the payment status of
borrowers in the group; or national or local economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in
the group.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the Group
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant
or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or
continues to be recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

—TTRFEFH  Annual Report 2005

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited 87



88

iR B B EE

Notes to the Accounts

2 FEEHHEMM @

25 ¢eWMEERE @

(a)

PETERT @M BRAF

~FPREER

—EERF-HA—HE#E)

VAR SE PR ARSI BR 2 B B ()
EETEEBRERAREERNANIRZE
R EWRIB ST E 2 REHTR
BER AINEEZREE SRS
BERRZERENEFRMBRERE
MEMTBEREEZRREERR 2
REMEZMZZHEAEBER 28 -
BEZREESBEEBRAIR B
BE2RARNBERRAER o MERIHRF
ERMZREBERIPMNEFE - FEE
MEREBRZTAETRENOTEEZR
TEBRME - NEEAIER FABREM
SHERIAZATVEFERE -

SAEEEREREEZEFERAESR
BrHE RRBUHEQERGELEZ
Reng  MEERRLEER (TR
ERARIUEEEE) 2 KA -

A REEETREN R  SREE
REREERREN (EEEEEE
R 17 R BIRER  BER
HERRAEMARER) 28 - 255
BRREBAREBEIFGHEEZANIK
RRFEES B ER 28 - B
HEFZSEEMARN RRETRERR

—HRAAREEETRENEZERME
EZRRBESRE  NRZMARNEEZ
EHREREBREZMARNEEARER
ERRFE 2 EERTBREREL L
o BABBEREEEARBIEREZ
BERHERE  URBRIDIE L BELR
B2 ZMREEREZRAMRR L
T8 OB BT SR ERERE
WA FEZ G ZZE -

Annual Report 2005

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.5 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards (continued)

(a)

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans
and receivables or held-to-maturity investments carried at
amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the
use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is
recognised in the profit and loss account. If a loan or held-to-
maturity investment has a variable interest rate, the discount
rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective
interest rate determined under the contract. As a practical
expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the basis
of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future
cash flows of a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash
flows that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining
and selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment,
financial assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk
characteristics (i.e. on the basis of the Group’s grading process
that considers asset type, industry, geographical location,
collateral type, overdue status and other relevant factors).
Those characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future
cash flows for groups of such assets by being indicative of
the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due according to the
contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are
collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the
basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in the Group
and historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those in the Group. Historical loss
experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data
to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect
the period on which the historical loss experience is based
and to remove the effects of conditions in the historical period
that do not exist currently.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.5 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards (continued)

(a)

(b)

PETERIT G BRAF

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets
should reflect and be directionally consistent with changes in
related observable data from period to period (for example,
changes in unemployment rates, property prices, payment
status, or other factors indicative of changes in the probability
of losses in the group and their magnitude). The methodology
and assumptions used for estimating future cash flows are
reviewed regularly by the Group to reduce any differences
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectable, it is written off against the related
allowances for loan impairment. Such loans are written off
after all the necessary procedures have been completed and
the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the
amount of the allowances for loan impairment in the profit
and loss account.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such
as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised
in the profit and loss account.

Assets carried at fair value

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity investments
classified as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered in determining whether the assets are impaired.
If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial
assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss — is removed from equity and
recognised in the profit and loss account. Impairment losses
recognised in the profit and loss account on equity instruments
are not reversed through the profit and loss account. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument
classified as available-for-sale increases and the increase can
be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss, the
impairment loss is reversed through the profit and loss
account.

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
ZZZREFFH © Annual Report 2005

89



90 HEIIHRAT @M ERAT

iR B B EE

Notes to the Accounts

2 FEEHHEMM @

26 ¢REE

B -EENFE—H—HE-_ZFZMFE+_—H
=+-A

FESRAE BEFEEERRZESFZX
BN GUAR AR - FHIFEE
Rz EBH 2 KR ARATEIR - EA AR
FEHEHEEZANNBEENIEERAME
7,

—ETHF—H—HE

SRAERBRMERER  LAFEEER
mRARZEBEEREBEREE - FE
SRBEORITLHREE  XONFURFE
TR -

(@ NUrTEEEERRAEZEHAE
B RAD BMERR - HEEERS
ZEBMEE  URRAIZEEERAF
EELBEERARZEREE -

MATETSI 2 STEA B AR A
BERS  ABRARAFEEAS -
SRR BEEEATEIE  WER
AATESHEE? ABARBEEN
Wi -

HETIFEFzERAE-—REESRN
AIYREEAATFEESBRERAR

— REAERBRIEARMBIEATE
EEGBAESABANEREER
Er—B A ERERIE N (H
mIEstsEic)) « 3

- —HERBEER/YEBAEGERE
B AT A 2 [E b B TR s 1 R SR 5
FAUAAFEEELETERELGER
RE - WDRUEEZSEERS
FABE2EMRABER 2% -

BEARTFRBELEERARZEME
& BERETRTZEEEFZRSRE
TUETATZEPER  NETLs8
BEEMBRBYBRERANZ ARIETR
UAFEEEEGRARZERAE -
BENATEELEaRAKRZEREA
BERATFEITR  EREATEZE
EZBBHRIEERARER -

ZZZTRHEFEFLHR » Annual Report 2005

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.6 Financial liabilities

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004

Financial liabilities, except trading securities short positions, were
carried at cost or amortised cost. Trading securities short positions
were carried at fair value and any gains and losses from changes in
fair value were recognised through the profit and loss account.

From 1 January 2005 onwards

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and other financial
liabilities. All financial liabilities are classified at inception and
recognised initially at fair value.

(a) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
This category has two sub-categories: financial liabilities held
for trading, and those designated at fair value through profit
and loss at inception.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred
principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term.
Itis carried at fair value and any gains and losses from changes
in fair value are recognised in the profit and loss account.

A financial liability is typically classified as fair value through
profit or loss at inception if it meets the following criteria:

- It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mis-match”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains
and losses on them on different bases; or

- A group of financial assets and/or financial liabilities is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy, and this is the basis
on which information about the assets and/ or liabilities
is provided internally.

Financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, including our own debt securities in issue and deposits
received from customers that are embedded with certain
derivatives, are designated as such at inception or date of
transition to the new HKFRS. Financial liabilities designated
at fair value through profit or loss are carried at fair value and
any gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised
in the profit and loss account.

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.6 Financial liabilities (continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards (continued)

(b)  Other financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost. Any
difference between proceeds net of transaction costs and the
redemption value is recognised in the profit and loss account
over the period of the other financial liabilities using the
effective interest method.

2.7 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004

Off-balance sheet financial instruments included derivatives, such
as futures, forwards, swaps, options and other transactions
undertaken by the Group in the foreign exchange, interest rate,
equity and other markets. The accounting for these instruments
was dependent upon whether the transactions were undertaken
for trading purposes or to hedge risk.

Derivative financial instruments other than those transacted to hedge
risk were deemed to be held for trading purposes.

Transactions undertaken for trading purposes were measured at
fair value. Fair values were obtained periodically from various
sources, including quoted market prices, discounted cash flow
models and option pricing models as appropriate. The gain or loss
arising was recognised in the profit and loss account as “Net gain/
(loss) from foreign exchange trading” or “Net gain/(loss) from other
dealing activities”.

Unrealised gains on trading derivatives which were marked to market
were included in “Other assets”. Unrealised losses on transactions
which were marked to market were included in “Other liabilities”.
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(continued)

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004 (continued)

On the date a derivative contract was entered into, the Group
designated certain derivative transactions as hedges. Derivatives
were classified as a hedge when the following criteria were met:

- formal documentation of the hedging instrument, hedged item,
hedging objective, strategy and relationship was prepared;
and

- the hedge was documented showing that it was expected to
be highly effective in offsetting the risk in the hedged item
throughout the reporting period; and

- the hedge was effective on an on-going basis.

Transactions designated as hedges were valued on an equivalent
basis to the assets, liabilities or net positions that they were hedging.
Any profit or loss was recognised in the profit and loss account on
the same basis as that arising from the related assets, liabilities or
net positions.

If the derivative transaction no longer met the criteria for a hedge
set out above, the derivative was deemed to be held for trading
purposes and was accounted for as set out above.

From 1 January 2005 onwards

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. Fair values are obtained from quoted
market prices in active markets, including recent market
transactions, and valuation techniques, including discounted cash
flow models and options pricing models, as appropriate. All
derivatives are carried as assets when fair value is positive and as
liabilities when fair value is negative.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition
is the transaction price (ie, the fair value of the consideration given
or received) unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by
comparison with other observable current market transactions in
the same instrument (ie, without modification or repackaging) or
based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data
from observable markets. When such evidence exists, the Group
recognises profits on day 1.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.7 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

(continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards (continued)

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments, such
as the conversion option in a convertible bond, are treated as
separate derivatives when their economic characteristics and risks
are not closely related to those of the host contract and the host
contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. These
embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in
fair value recognised in the profit and loss account.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss
depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging
instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The
Group designates certain derivatives as either: (1) hedges of the
fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or firm commitments
(fair value hedge); or, (2) hedges of highly probable future cash
flows attributable to a recognised asset or liability, or a forecasted
transaction (cash flow hedge). Hedge accounting is used for
derivatives designated in this way provided certain criteria are met.

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the
relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as
well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. The Group also documents its
assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of
hedged items.

(a) Fair value hedge
Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated
and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the profit and
loss account, together with any changes in the fair value of
the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged
risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
the adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for
which the effective interest method is used is amortised to
profit or loss over the period to maturity. The adjustment to
the carrying amount of a hedged equity security remains in
retained earnings until the disposal of the equity security.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.7

2.8

2.9

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
(continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards (continued)

(b) Cash flow hedge
The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives
that are designated and qualify as cashflow hedges are
recognised in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective
portion is recognised immediately in the profit and loss account.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the profit and
loss account in the periods in which the hedged item will
affect profit or loss (for example, when the forecast sale that
is hedged takes place).

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge
no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any
cumulative gain or loss existing in equity at that time remains
in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is
ultimately recognised in the profit and loss account. When a
forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the
cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity is
immediately transferred to the profit and loss account.

(c) Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting
Certain derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge
accounting. Changes in the fair value of any derivative
instrument that does not qualify for hedge accounting are
recognised immediately in the profit and loss account.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported
in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Sale and repurchase agreements

Securities sold subject to repurchase agreements (‘repos’) are
reclassified in the financial statements as pledged assets when the
transferee has the right by contract or custom to sell or re-pledge
the collateral; the counterparty liability is included in amounts due
to other banks, deposits from banks, other deposits or deposits
due to customers, as appropriate. Securities purchased under
agreements to resell (‘reverse repos’) are recorded as loans and
advances to other banks or customers, as appropriate. The
difference between sale and repurchase price is treated as interest
and accrued over the life of the agreements using the effective
interest method. Securities lent to counterparties are also retained
in the financial statements.



iR B B EE

Notes to the Accounts

2 FTESHHE#MRm

29 EEWHE @
BAZBETETEREANER  BIEZS
BEHERE=ZH(EZBRAT  BEE LAEE
BERRZWREN) - REXSESF 2 EEE
BRXIEERAFERS-

210 WEEE
DU EIE 1A B [ B BB | B T SIVE#51E
HEZE] B 2ERRERER - & WEK
REERERAERSRFEZREETIE -

211 7 H &
ERSLE—ERFIRHERNRE 2 EE
RS - W ETARE 2 R R B R 5 5B
TR - HEDMEEE—EBER P ERM
SSRGS - M ETARE 2 R B
SR LETR o

212 B E

(a) DEER 23 EE
AEBEETZRBE M BEMERP AR
B AZEEEE L T 2EBEREM
ERZER ([hee)) it 2 - &6 B H
RIVAETTZH » BITTIARIRIT 2 EIE
2B -

(b) KGR
IERGERGARTZEXRRERY
BEWE  RERHEERIMNINEREREZ
EEMEEREBERFRAZERKRE
PREAXZERWEREE - BRERER
NIER - ERBEAPREERARERES
MEBHPHABRIFREG MR -

FEEBMIEE AU RFEIIAR
BENRATAZBREZREERQT
Bl mHER —WOMEH - FFEH
HEB (WHFEEABHREEZERERE
ZEF)ZMEZBANI AR A TE
fim -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.9 Sale and repurchase agreements (continued)
Securities borrowed are not recognised in the financial statements,
unless these are sold to third parties, in which case the purchase
and sale are recorded with the gain or loss included in trading
income. The obligation to return them is recorded at fair value as a
trading liability.

2.10 Repossessed assets
Repossessed collateral assets are reported as “Assets held for sale”
under “Other assets” and the relevant loans are derecognised. The
repossessed collateral assets are measured at lower of carrying
amount and net realisable value.

2.11 Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in
providing products or services that are subject to risks and returns
that are different from those of other business segments. A
geographical segment is engaged in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment that are subject to risks
and returns that are different from those of segments operating in
other economic environments.

2.12 Foreign currency translation

(a)  Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(‘the functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised
in the profit and loss account, except when deferred in equity
as qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying net investment
hedges.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equity
held at fair value through profit or loss, are reported as part of
the fair value gain or loss. Translation difference on non-
monetary items, such as equities classified as available-for-
sale financial assets, are included in the fair value reserve in
equity.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.12 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c) Group companies
The results and financial position of all the group entities (none
of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy)
that have a functional currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

- assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented
are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
balance sheet;

- income and expenses for each profit and loss account
are translated at average exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case income and expenses
are translated at the dates of the transactions); and

- all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a
separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities, and of
borrowings and other currency instruments designated as
hedges of such investments, are taken to shareholders’ equity.
When a foreign operation is sold, such exchange differences
are recognised in the profit and loss account as part of the
gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition
of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing rate.

2.13 Property, plant and equipment

Leasehold buildings comprise mainly branches and offices.
Leasehold buildings are shown at fair value, based on periodic, but
at least triennial, valuations by external independent valuers, less
subsequent depreciation. Any accumulated depreciation at the date
of revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of
the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of
the asset. All other property, plant and equipment is stated at
historical cost less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items. Cost may also include transfers from equity
of any gains/losses on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency
purchases of property, plant and equipment.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.13 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are expensed in the profit
and loss account during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of leasehold
buildings are credited to other reserves in shareholders’ equity.
Decreases that offset previous increases of the same asset are
charged against fair value reserves directly in equity; all other
decreases are expensed in the profit and loss account. Each year
the difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying
amount of the asset expensed in the profit and loss account and
depreciation based on the asset’s original cost is transferred from
the revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using

the straight-line method to allocate cost or revalued amounts to

their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold buildings — Over the remaining lease period of
the land on which it is situated or
50 years, whichever is shorter

Leasehold improvements - Over the leaseterm of the leased
premises or 10 years, whichever is
shorter

Furniture and equipments — 4 to 10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than
its estimated recoverable amount.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.14 Intangible assets

(a)

(b)
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Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition
over the fair value of the Group’s share of the net identifiable
assets of the acquired subsidiary/associate/jointly controlled
entity at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of
subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities is included in
intangible assets. Goodwill on acquisitions of associates is
included in investments in associates. Goodwill is tested
annually for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Gains and losses on the disposal of an
entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the
entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose
of impairment testing. Each of those cash-generating units is
represented by each primary reporting segment.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the
basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the
specific software. These costs are amortised over their
estimated useful lives (four years).

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software programmes are recognised as an expense as
incurred. Costs that are directly associated with the production
of identifiable and unique software products controlled by the
Group, and that will probably generate economic benefits
exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised as intangible
assets. Direct costs include the software development
employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant
overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as
intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful
lives (not exceeding four years).
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.15 Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment and are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units).

2.16 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, if the deferred income tax arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit nor loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled
entities, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law in each
jurisdiction, is recognised as an expense in the period in which profits
arise. The tax effects of income tax losses available for carry forward
are recognised as an asset when it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which these losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax related to fair value re-measurement of available-for-
sale investments and cash flow hedges, which are charged or
credited directly to equity, is also credited or charged directly to
equity and is subsequently recognised in the profit and loss account
together with the deferred gain or loss.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.17 Employee benefits

(a) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave
are recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is
made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long-
service leave as a result of services rendered by employees
up to the balance sheet date.

(b) Pension obligations

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement scheme
under the Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance (the
“ORS0O Scheme”) and another defined contribution retirement
scheme under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance (the “MPF Scheme”) for those employees of the
Group who are eligible and have elected to participate in the
schemes. The Group’s contributions to the ORSO Scheme
are made based on a percentage of the eligible employees’
basic salaries and those made to the MPF Scheme are made
based on a percentage of the eligible employees’ relevant
income as defined in the MPF Scheme. These contributions
are expensed as incurred and are reduced by contributions
forfeited by those employees of the Group who leave the
schemes prior to vesting fully in the contributions. The assets
of the schemes are held separately from those of the Group
in independently administered funds.

2.18 Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised
when: the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount
has been reliably estimated. Restructuring provisions comprise lease
termination penalties and employee termination payments.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that
an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering
the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if
the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in
the same class of obligations may be small.

2.19 Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership
are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are expensed in the profit and loss account on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease. The Group’s interests in leasehold
land and land use rights are also accounted as operating leases.
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(continued)

2.19 Operating leases (continued)
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Where the Group is a lessor under operating leases, assets leased out
are included in property, plant and equipment in the balance sheet.
They are depreciated over their expected useful lives on a basis
consistent with similar owned property, plant and equipment. Rental
income (net of any incentives given to lessees) is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.20Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity
from the date of acquisition, including: cash, balances with banks
and other financial institutions, treasury bills, other eligible bills and
certificates of deposit.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Strategy in using financial instruments

By their nature, the Group’s activities are principally related to the
use of financial instruments including derivatives. The Group accepts
deposits from customers at both fixed and floating rates, and for
various periods, and seeks to optimise the interest margins by
investing these funds in high-quality assets. The Group seeks to
increase these margins generally by consolidating short-term funds
and lending for longer periods at higher rates, while maintaining
sufficient liquidity in the process to meet all claims that might fall
due.

The Group also seeks to raise its interest margins, net of allowances,
through lending to commercial and retail borrowers with a range of
credit standing. Such exposures involve not just on-balance sheet
loans and advances; the Group also enters into guarantees and
other commitments such as letters of credit and performance, and
other bonds.

The Group also trades in financial instruments by taking positions
in over-the-counter instruments to take advantage of short-term
market movements in currencies, interest rates and securities prices.
The Board places trading limits on the level of exposure for trading
products.

(a)  Fair value hedges
The Group hedges part of the existing Hong Kong dollar and
foreign currency interest rate risk in its fixed rate assets by
means of interest rate and cross-currency interest rate swaps.
The net fair value of these swaps at 31 December 2005 was
HK$23 million.

(b) Cash flow hedges
There were no such transactions during the year.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2 Credit risk

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a
counterparty will become be unable to pay amounts in full when
due. Impairment allowances are made for losses that have been
incurred at the balance sheet date. Significant changes in the
economy, or in the health of a particular industry segment, could
result in losses that are different from those provided for at the
balance sheet date. Management therefore carefully manages its
exposure to credit risk.

The Group structures the levels of credit risk it undertakes by placing
limits on the amount of risk accepted in relation to one borrower, or
groups of borrowers, and to geographical and industry segments.
Such risks are monitored on a revolving basis and subject to an
annual or more frequent review. Limits on the level of credit risk by
product, industry sector and by country are reviewed quarterly by
members of the Board of Directors.

Exposure to credit risk is managed through regular analysis of the
ability of borrowers and potential borrowers to meet interest and
capital repayment obligations and by changing these lending limits
where appropriate. Exposure to credit risk is also managed in part
by obtaining collateral and corporate and personal guarantees,
although for a significant portion of corporate and personal lending,
no such collateral can be obtained.

(a) Derivatives

The Group maintains strict control limits on open derivative
positions. At any one time, the amount subject to credit risk
is limited to the current fair value of instruments that are
favourable to the Group (ie, assets where their fair values are
positive), which in relation to derivatives is only a small fraction
of the contract, or notional values used to express the volume
of instruments outstanding. This credit risk exposure is
managed as part of the overall lending limits with
counterparties on nominal amounts. Collateral or other security
is not usually obtained for credit risk exposures on these
instruments, except where the Group requires margin deposits
from counterparties.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.2 Credit risk (continued)

(b)  Master netting arrangements

The Group further restricts its exposure to credit losses by
entering into master netting arrangements with counterparties
with which it undertakes a significant volume of transactions.
Master netting arrangements do not generally result in an offset
of balance sheet assets and liabilities, as transactions are
usually settled on a gross basis. However, the credit risk is
reduced by a master netting arrangement to the extent that if
an event of default occurs, all amounts with the counterparty
are terminated and settled on a net basis.

(c) Credit-related commitments

The primary purpose of these instruments is to ensure that
funds are available to a customer to settle his obligations as
required. Guarantees and standby letters of credit — which
represent irrevocable assurances that the Group will make
payments in the event that a customer cannot meet its
obligations to third parties — carry the same credit risk as
loans. Documentary and commercial letters of credit — which
are written undertakings by the Group on behalf of a
customer authorising a third party to draw drafts on the Group
up to a stipulated amount under specific terms and
conditions — are collateralised by the underlying shipments
of goods to which they relate and therefore carry less risk
than a direct lending.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of
authorisations to extend credit in the form of loans, guarantees
or letters of credit. With respect to credit risk on commitments
to extend credit, the Group is potentially exposed to loss in an
amount equal to the total unused commitments. However,
the likely amount of loss is less than the total unused
commitments, as most commitments to extend credit are
contingent upon customers maintaining specific credit
standards. The Group monitors the term to maturity of credit
commitments because longer-term commitments generally
have a greater degree of credit risk than shorter-term
commitments.

3.3 Geographical concentrations of consolidated assets,
liabilities and off-balance sheet items
Over 90% of the Group’s operating income, profit before taxation,
total assets, total liabilities, contingent liabilities and commitments
arise from or are booked in Hong Kong.
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.4

3.5

Market risk

The Group takes on exposure to market risks. Market risks arise
from open positions in interest rate and currency products. The
Group applies generally accepted methodologies to estimate the
market risk of positions held and the potential losses, based upon a
number of assumptions for various changes in market conditions.
The Board sets limits on the value of risk that may be accepted,
which is monitored on a daily basis.

Product position limit specifies the maximum exposures of
currencies, debts and other financial instruments which the group
can take on. DVO1 (“Dollar value change from one basis point
change in yield”) measures the sensitivity of the bond portfolio value
to changes in market yield. These limits are monitored daily by an
independent department.

Currency risk

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the
prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position
and cash flows. The net open position limits set by the Board are
monitored daily. The table below summarises the Group’s exposure
to foreign currency exchange rate risk at 31 December. Included in
the table are the Group’s assets and liabilities at carrying amounts,
categorised by currency. The off-balance sheet gap represents the
difference between the notional amounts of foreign currency
derivative financial instruments, which are principally used to reduce
the Group’s exposure to currency movements, and their fair values.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.5 Currency risk (continued)

AEE The Group BT Ep Hith st
HK$ us$ Other Total
R-ZEZREF At 31 December FExT FHET FET FHET
+=A=+—H 2005 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
EE Assets
BeMeHEs Cash and short-term funds 3,277,172 19,097,174 2,942,892 25,317,238
ERITREM SR Placements with and advances
WEZ TR R to banks and other financial
B3 institutions 8,537 2,051,166 409,942 2,469,645
[EELZ Trade bills 45,203 1,816,527 130,650 1,992,380
FHEEBEM®RZ#S  Trading securities 247 = - 247
mEEMIA Derivative financial instruments 41,496 3,224 = 44,720
AR TFEEKERSE Financial assets at fair value
ANERFESH through profit or loss 196,657 1,304,484 188,869 1,690,010
BEFER Loans and advances to
customers 53,829,601 12,274,897 2,048,165 68,152,663
BIHEERE Available-for-sale investments 2,161,984 6,981,508 994,319 10,137,811
BERERE Held-to-maturity investments 1,363,985 1,397,653 319,861 3,081,499
REERRZ2I8E Investment in an associate 28,484 = = 28,484
B EE Intangible assets 1,080,854 = = 1,080,854
S EYSET ] Property, plant and equipment 124,548 86,763 31 211,342
FAE LT Leasehold land and land use
P rights 91,704 - - 91,704
HEi&EE Other assets 507,955 382,474 210,297 1,100,726
EEHE Total assets 62,758,427 45,395,870 7,245,026 115,399,323
afE Liabilities
RITRAEREME R Deposits from banks and other
LR Y& 1 financial institutions 7,126,767 17,959,462 9,155 25,095,384
TEERIA Derivative financial instruments 65,571 87,987 4,244 157,802
BEEFER Deposits from customers 31,683,163 24,181,331 5,125,654 60,990,148
BEITERE Certificates of deposit issued 4,563,639 4,787,666 = 9,351,305
BEBITES Debt securities in issue = 2,978,615 = 2,978,615
HihgE 24 Other liabilities, including
BIHR KB B 18 current and deferred income
aE tax liabilities 899,636 574,134 143,670 1,617,440
BEAEE Total liabilities 44,338,776 50,569,195 5,282,723 100,190,694
EESBRAIZTEFE Net on-balance sheet position 18,419,651 (5,173,325) 1,962,303 15,208,629
EEABERNERE Off-balance sheet net notional
BEARE position (695,000) 524,000 171,000 -
FEEEAE Credit commitments 21,829,267 5,484,742 805,280 28,119,289
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3 MHERABRERE@m 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
35 E¥ER @ 3.5 Currency risk (continued)
AEE The Group BT E Hih a5
HK$ Us$ Other Total
RZZEZMF At 31 December FET FAT FHET FHT
+=-—A=+—H 2004 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
EE Assets
BeRkEEe Cash and short-term funds 1,679,339 8,754,404 3,412,162 13,845,905
ERITREAM Placements with and advances
SRS to banks and other financial
GERERER institutions 353,538 4,991,037 467,098 5,811,673
[EEL3) Trade bills 64,492 1,495,916 298,838 1,859,246
IIFEEERE 2FSH  Non-trading securities 1,441,250 660,513 614,318 2,716,081
EFER Loans and advances to
customers 48,730,825 8,492,254 2,277,899 59,500,978
FEIHRE Held-to-maturity investments 2,869,548 7,928,406 2,249,088 13,047,042
REEE N B2 RE Investment in an associate 28,332 - - 28,332
EEE Intangible assets 620,198 58 377,798 998,054
LEYS L Property, plant and equipment 229,099 - - 229,099
THE Tz Leasehold land and land use
rights 93,029 - - 93,029
HM&EE  B&E Other assets, including deferred
EERIBAE income tax assets 480,156 452,697 281,358 1,214,211
BEERE Total assets 56,589,806 32,775,285 9,978,559 99,343,650
=R Liabilities
RITAEREME H Deposits from banks and other
Wi 2 TR R s 4 financial institutions 4,410,869 13,003,377 106,031 17,520,277
LY SVER Deposits from customers 27,187,858 23,487,800 5,382,511 56,058,169
BEITIERE Certificates of deposit issued 2,620,672 4,724,688 - 7,345,360
BEITES Debt securities in issue - 3,095,423 - 3,095,423
BEMaE Other liabilities 51,197 472,589 910,988 1,434,774
BEAEE Total liabilities 34,270,596 44,783,877 6,399,530 85,454,003

BEEBMBRANIZFATFE Net on-balance sheet position 22,319,210 (12,008,592) 3,579,029 13,889,647

BEAERIERE Off-balance sheet net notional
BERE position (64,000) (11,000) 75,000 -

FERE Credit commitments 22,573,529 4,589,104 697,943 27,860,576
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.5 Currency risk (continued)

ARER1T The Bank BT EYH Hith et
HK$ us$ Other Total
R-ZEZREF At 31 December FExT FHET FET FHET
+=A=+—H 2005 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
EE Assets
BeMeHEs Cash and short-term funds 3,167,434 18,835,834 2,885,676 24,888,944
ERITREAM Placements with and advances
SR to banks and other financial
GEREER institutions 8,537 2,051,166 409,942 2,469,645
[EELZ Trade bills 45,203 1,816,527 130,650 1,992,380
FHEBERBRE? Trading securities 247 = = 247
mEEMIA Derivative financial instruments 41,496 3,224 = 44,720
AR TFEEKERSE Financial assets at fair value
ANERFESH through profit or loss 196,657 1,304,484 188,869 1,690,010
BEFER Loans and advances to
customers 53,759,714 11,287,410 2,048,165 67,095,289
BIHEERE Available-for-sale investments 2,161,229 6,981,508 994,319 10,137,056
BERERE Held-to-maturity investments 1,365,254 1,397,653 319,861 3,082,768
REERRZ2I8E Investment in an associate 14,508 = = 14,508
RB AR ZIEE Investment in subsidiaries 3,318,639 = = 3,318,639
EIEE Intangible assets 756,722 = = 756,722
EISE T Property, plant and equipment 124,547 - - 124,547
AE Tz Leasehold land and land use
rights 91,704 - - 91,704
HE&EE Other assets 516,755 381,712 204,260 1,102,727
BEMAEE Total assets 65,568,646 44,059,518 7,181,742 116,809,906
aE Liabilities
RITRAEREMESE Deposits from banks and other
W 2 7 R financial institutions 7,136,179 17,184,320 9,155 24,329,654
TEERITA Derivative financial instruments 65,571 87,987 4,244 157,802
BEER Deposits from customers 31,716,675 27,156,041 7,602,745 66,475,461
BEBITERE Certificates of deposit issued 4,563,639 4,787,666 = 9,351,305
HihgE 24 Other liabilities, including
BN KRR BB (& current and deferred income
tax liabilities 886,736 574,586 144,986 1,606,308
BEAEE Total liabilities 44,368,800 49,790,600 7,761,130 101,920,530
EESBRAIZTEFE Net on-balance sheet position 21,199,846 (5,731,082) (579,388) 14,889,376
EESBERIER Off-balance sheet net notional
BEARE Position 2,390,000 8,000 (2,398,000) -
FEEEAE Credit commitments 21,767,553 5,387,746 805,280 27,960,579
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3 MHERABRERE@m 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
35 E¥ER @ 3.5 Currency risk (continued)
ARERTT The Bank BT =TT Hih 1@z
HK$ Us$ Other Total
RZZEZMF At 31 December THET FAT FHET FHT
+=-—A=+—H 2004 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
BeRkEEe Cash and short-term funds 1,333,551 8,626,037 2,357,529 12,317,117
ERITREAM Placements with and advances
SRS to banks and other financial
GERERER institutions 353,538 4,991,037 467,098 5,811,673
[EEL3) Trade bills 44,603 847,536 168,666 1,060,805
IIFEEERE 2FSH  Non-trading securities 1,437,456 660,513 614,315 2,712,284
EFER Loans and advances to customers 35,400,186 7,129,944 2,019,070 44,549,200
FEIHRE Held-to-maturity investments 2,601,178 7,928,406 639,672 11,169,256
REtERNRZIRE Investment in an associate 14,508 - - 14,508
RETB AR ZIEE Investment in subsidiaries 2,711,204 - - 2,711,204
EEE Intangible assets 711,360 - - 711,360
I EINE i Property, plant and equipment 208,273 - - 208,273
THE Tz Leasehold land and land use
rights 93,029 - - 93,029
HM&EE  B&E Other assets, including deferred
RIETRIAA = income tax assets 390,409 431,314 33,676 855,399
BEERE Total assets 45,299,295 30,614,787 6,300,026 82,214,108
=R Liabilities
RITAEREME H Deposits from banks and other
Wi 2 TR R s 4 financial institutions 3,239,922 13,069,149 158,966 16,468,037
LY SVER Deposits from customers 17,149,439 19,344,664 2,142,354 38,636,457
BEITIERE Certificates of deposit issued 2,620,672 7,412,815 2,687,492 12,720,979
EfEE Other liabilities 483,660 360,009 205,746 1,049,415
BEHEE Total liabilities 23,493,693 40,186,637 5,194,558 68,874,888
EEBERANIEAEFEE Net on-balance sheet position 21,805,602 (9,571,850) 1,105,468 13,339,220
EEEERIER Off-balance sheet net notional
BRTE Position 2,594,000 (13,000) (2,581,000) -
EEEIE Credit commitments 11,859,493 3,268,164 199,866 15,327,523
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.6 Interest rate risk
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Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates
and the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The Group takes on
exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of
market interest rates on both its fair value and cash flow risks.
Interest margins may increase, decrease or create losses. The Board
sets limits on the level of mismatch of interest rate repricing which
is monitored daily.

The table below summarises the Group’s exposure to interest rate
risks. Included in the table are the Group’s assets and liabilities at
carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing
or maturity dates.
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3 MBERBRERE@® 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.6 FIEE K @) 3.6 Interest rate risk (continued)
r5E The Group —BARm —Z=@A =E+=fEA —-Z2RE RENL TitE
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over Non-Interest st
1 month months months years 5 years Bearing Total
R-ZEZHF At 31 December TERT TERT TERT TERT TERT FTERT FTERT
+=HA=+-H 2005 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
gE Assets
RekEfiEe Cash and short-term
funds 24,420,836 - - - - 896,402 25,317,238
TERITREM Placements with and
TRIE advances to banks
FRRER and other financial
institutions - 426,176 1,938,775 104,694 - - 2,469,645
BERE Trade bills 671,081 1,023,082 237,750 - - 60,467 1,992,380
BEEEMBRES  Trading securities - 149 - 98 = = 247
fTESEBTA Derivative financial
instruments - - - = = 44,720 44,720
DWATEEL Financial assets at fair
Bar ARz value through profit
EH or loss - - 384,613 693,252 612,145 - 1,690,010
BFEX Loans and advances
to customers 47,751,596 14,371,376 5,512,470 277,929 239,292 - 68,152,663
BHEERE Available-for-sale
investments 1,245,468 1,838,354 1,259,716 4,100,031 1,174,204 520,038 10,137,811
BERIEEE Held-to-maturity
investments 1,187,647 1,185,368 348,267 360,217 - - 3,081,499
HtEE Other assets 45,538 - - - - 2,467,572 2,513,110
BEHE Total assets 75,322,166 18,844,505 9,681,591 5,536,221 2,025,641 3,989,199 115,399,323
=i} Liabilities
RITAZERE SR Deposits from banks
B ER RS and other financial
institutions 7,426,182 8,614,106 8,530,610 - - 524,486 25,095,384
ITESRTA Derivative financial
instruments - - - - - 157,802 157,802
BPER Deposits from
customers 41,234,602 14,967,637 1,951,454 37,344 10,082 2,789,029 60,990,148
BRITFHRE Certificates of deposit
issued 249,987 1,164,493 5,410,188 2,526,637 - - 9,351,305
BRITES Debt securities in issue - 2,978,615 = = = - 2,978,615
HimEE Other liabilities 85,911 - - - - 1,531,529 1,617,440
R Total liabilities 48,996,682 27,724,851 15,892,252 2,563,981 10,082 5,002,846 100,190,694
NEGRE Total interest sensitivity
RO gap 26,325,484 (8,880,346) (6,210,661) 2,972,240 2,015,559
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3 HHEREBRERE@m 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.6 FRE K @) 3.6 Interest rate risk (continued)
rEE The Group —@AR —Z=EA =Zt+=f@A —EhfF RERE AEE
Upto 1-3 312 1-5 Over  Non-Interest #st
1 month months months years 5 years Bearing Total
RZZETNEF At 31 December FAT FHAT FHAT FAT FAT FAT FAT
+-A=+—H 2004 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
RekEfEe Cash and short-term
funds 12,423,660 - - - - 1,422,245 13,845,905
TEHRITREM Placements with and
TRIE advances to banks
FRRER and other financial
institutions - 2,488,390 3,070,623 251,621 - 1,039 5,811,673
HEER Trade hills 678,834 845,708 182,291 2,465 - 149,948 1,859,246
FRHIEER Non-trading
Rig 2 B securities 125,004 726,381 31,358 929,105 398,249 505,984 2,716,081
BFEX Loans and advances
to customers 42,230,484 12,844,532 3,773,946 183,829 468,187 - 59,500,978
BRIEEE Held-to-maturity
investments 1,933,095 2,216,989 1,290,258 5,228,184 2,378,516 - 13,047,042
HEE Other assets 45,736 - - - - 2,516,989 2,562,725
BERE Total assets 57,436,813 19,122,000 8,348,476 6,595,204 3,244,952 4596,205 99,343,650
af& Liabilities
RITAIELEMER  Deposits from banks
BHE2ER and other financial
institutions 4,343,845 5,782,623 6,343,876 - - 1,049,933 17,520,277
LYSHEE Deposits from
customers 33,250,460 17,637,609 1,534,116 449,214 10,106 3,176,664 56,058,169
BEAERE Certificates of
deposit issued 274,944 1,099,845 5,163,818 806,753 - - 7,345,360
BRITES Debt securities in issue - 3,095,423 - - - - 3,095,423
HBE Other liabilities 51,688 - - - - 1,383,086 1,434,774
aEH4E Total liabilities 37,920,937 27,615,500 13,041,810 1,255,967 10,106 5,609,683 85,454,003
MEGBERD Total interest sensitivity
Fokc] gap 19,515,876 (8,493,500)  (4,693,334) 5,339,237 3,234,846
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3 MBERBRERE@® 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.6 FIEE K @) 3.6 Interest rate risk (continued)
REBT The Bank —BAR -—-Z=@A =Z+=fEA —-Z2RE RENL TR
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over Non-Interest st
1 month months months years 5 years Bearing Total
R-EZRF At 31 December TERT TERT TERT TERT TERT FTERT FTERT
+=HA=+-H 2005 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
gE Assets
RekEfiEe Cash and short-term
funds 24,057,156 - - - - 831,788 24,888,944
TERITREM Placements with and
TRIE advances to banks
FRRER and other financial
institutions - 426,176 1,938,775 104,694 - - 2,469,645
EEE3 Trade bills 671,081 1,023,082 237,750 - - 60,467 1,992,380
RHIEEERBE 2ES  Trading securities - 149 - 98 = = 247
fTESEBTA Derivative financial
instruments - - - - - 44,720 44,720
AT EBEZ Financial assets at fair
Bai AR value through profit
EH or loss - - 384,613 693,252 612,145 - 1,690,010
BFEX Loans and advances
to customers 47,597,089 13,893,182 5,087,797 277,929 239,292 - 67,095,289
BHEERE Available-for-sale
investments 1,245,468 1,838,354 1,259,716 4,100,031 1,174,204 519,283 10,137,056
BERIEEE Held-to-maturity
investments 1,187,647 1,185,368 348,267 360,217 - 1,269 3,082,768
HtEE Other assets 45,538 - - - - 5,363,309 5,408,847
STEEELE Total interest bearing
assets 74,803,979 18,366,311 9,256,918 5,536,221 2,025,641 6,820,836 116,809,906
& Liabilities
FITAENEMSR  Deposits from banks
B2 ESRES  and other financial
institutions 7,426,182 8,623,106 7,755,100 - - 525,266 24,329,654
MTESRTA Derivative financial
instruments - - - - - 157,802 157,802
BPER Deposits from
customers 41,232,017 20,467,137 1,951,454 37,344 10,082 2,777,427 66,475,461
BETERE Certificates of deposit
issued 249,987 1,164,493 5,410,188 2,526,637 - - 9,351,305
HimEE Other liabilities 85,911 - - - - 1,520,397 1,606,308
FEEEARE Total interest bearing
liabilities 48,994,097 30,254,736 15,116,742 2,563,981 10,082 4,980,892 101,920,530
AEGREERD Total interest sensitivity
ko] gap 25,809,882 (11,888,425) (5,859,824) 2,972,240 2,015,559
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3 HHEREBRERE@m 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.6 FRE K @) 3.6 Interest rate risk (continued)
REBAT The Bank —@AR —Z=EA =Zt+=f@A —EhfF RERE AEE
Upto 1-3 312 1-5 Over  Non-Interest #st
1 month months months years 5 years Bearing Total
RZZETNEF At 31 December FAT FHAT FHAT FAT FAT FAT FAT
—A=1t—H 2004 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
RekEfEe Cash and short-term funds 11,402,291 - - - - 914,826 12,317,117
TEHRITREM Placements with and
SRIMAE advances to banks and
BHRRER other financial institutions - 2,488,390 3,070,623 251,621 - 1,039 5,811,673
BEEE Trade bills 258,615 530,180 122,062 - - 149,948 1,060,805
FEEEER Non-trading
R z&H securities 125,004 726,381 31,358 929,105 398,249 502,187 2,712,284
EFER Loans and advances to
customers 29,199,552 11,706,143 3,328,811 27,235 287,459 - 44,549,200
BEIERE Held-to-maturity
investments 1,933,095 2,034,822 798,299 4,292,894 2,008,176 101,970 11,169,256
HiEE Other assets 45,736 - - - - 4,548,037 4,593,773
BEMLE Total assets 42,964,293 17,485,916 7,351,153 5,500,855 2,693,884 6,218,007 82,214,108
a8 Liabilities
RITRENREMER  Deposits from banks and
et Tk other financial institutions ~ 4,343,845 5,069,073 6,143,876 - - 911243 16,468,037
REER Deposits from customers 26,821,827 6,203,103 1,036,771 3,427,248 10,106 1,137,402 38,636,457
BEITERE Certificates of deposit
issued 2,282,350 4,275,246 5,356,630 806,753 - - 12,720,979
HitafE Other liabilities 51,688 - - - - 997,727 1,049,415
BEHE Total liabilities 33,499,710 15,547,422 12,537,277 4,234,001 10,106 3,046,372 68,874,888
MEGBERD Total interest sensitivity
g gap 9,464,583 1,938,494 (5,186,124) 1,266,854 2,683,778
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3 HMXEREKRERE@m
3.6 A XRE K @)

TREAEE SR T ENARHE 2 EEF

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.6 Interest rate risk (continued)
The table below summarises the effective interest rate for the relevant

& periods of monetary financial instruments:
EE FERAT
Group Bank
2005 2004 2005 2004
BAE ANX BAE ERES
% % % %
EE Assets
HeMEPESM Cash and short-term funds and
RITRIZE R EAD placements with banks and other
SERIEIE TR financial institutions 5.01 3.10 5.03 2.79
PERE RFEEXRM Trade bills, advances to customers
RITRZEREA and advances to banks and other
RIS 2 B financial institutions 5.32 2.53 5.33 2.27
FH (MHEE) Securities (Note) 4.27 3.79 4.27 3.99
8f& Liabilities
IRITRIZE R E S maikrE Deposits and balances of banks and
2R RS other financial institutions 4.93 2.14 5.14 1.92
R Deposits from customers 3.48 1.60 3.39 2.09
BT RE Certificates of deposit issued 3.99 2.32 3.99 2.71
BEITES Debt securities in issue 4.29 4.19 = -
M E - Note:
EHEBLE Securities include:

R HIFEERRES -

NAFEECSEGRARSBEE
BREESKRERBEIMRE -

R EFEEERSBZE

FRBEIHKE -
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2005: Certificates of deposit held, trading securities, financial assets at fair
value through profit and loss, available-for-sale investments and held-
to-maturity investments.

2004: Certificates of deposit held, non-trading securities and held-to-

maturity investments.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.7 Liquidity risk

The Group is exposed to daily calls on its available cash resources
from overnight deposits, current accounts, maturing deposits, loan
draw-downs and guarantees, and from margin and other calls on
cash-settled derivatives. The Group does not maintain cash
resources to meet all of these needs, as experience shows that the
rollover of a certain level of maturing funds can be predicted with a
high level of certainty. The Board sets control on the funds available
to meet such calls and on the minimum level of inter-bank and
other borrowing facilities that should be in place to cover unexpected
withdrawals. A Liquidity Risk Management Policy is in place to
govern our liquidity initiatives and parameters. Stress test is done
quarterly.

The matching and controlled mismatching of the maturities and
interest rates of assets and liabilities is fundamental to the
management of the Group. It is unusual for banks to be completely
matched, as transacted business is often of uncertain term and of
different types. An unmatched position potentially enhances
profitability, but also increases the risk of losses and in liquidity.

The maturities of assets and liabilities and the ability to replace, at
an acceptable cost, interest-bearing liabilities as they mature are
important factors in assessing the liquidity of the Group and its
exposure to changes in interest rates and exchange rates.

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and
standby letters of credit are considerably less than the amount of
the commitment because the Group does not generally expect the
third party to draw funds under the agreement. The total outstanding
contractual amount of commitments to extend credit does not
necessarily represent future cash requirements, as many of these
commitments will expire or terminate without being funded.

The tables on the following pages analyse the Group’s assets and
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining
period at balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

7 REBELRE @ 3.7 Liquidity risk (continued)
KEE The Group AERE
WEEE ZEAZUT =ZE+=@A —-ZRE BEHE
Repayable 3 months 3-12 1-5 Over5 EEHAM @t
on demand or less months years years Undated Total
R-ZZIRF At 31 December THERT TR THER FER THER FER T#Ex
+=ZRA=1+-H 2005 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
BehEHEs Cash and short-term funds 896,402 23,454,667 966,169 = = - 25,317,238
ERTREM Placements with and loans
SRE and advances to banks
BRRER and other financial
institutions - 426,176 2,043,469 - - - 2,469,645
HEER Trade bills 487,922 1,230,065 274,393 - - - 1,992,380
BIEEERRES Trading securities - 149 - 98 = = 247
THESRTA Derivative financial
instruments - 44,720 - - - - 44,720
DATFBELIBER  Financial assets at fair
)\EEM value through profit or loss - - - 693,252 996,758 - 1,690,010
REER Loans and advances to
customers 4,942,590 7,210,495 8,670,718 26,096,208 20,796,264 436,388 68,152,663
HBEEEERE Available-for-sale investments - 242,038 1,137,012 6,079,123 2,159,600 520,038 10,137,811
BEISRE Held-to-maturity investments - 291,837 581,628 1,954,032 254,002 - 3,081,499
REEREZHE Investment in an associate = = = = = 28,484 28,484
BV AE Intangible assets = = = = - 1,080,854 1,080,854
MEREE Property, plant and equipment - - - - = 211,342 211,342
e tiiEs Leasehold land and land use rights - - - = = 91,704 91,704
HinEE Other assets 474,581 464,749 - - - 161,396 1,100,726
EESE Total assets 6,801,495 33,364,896 13,673,389 34,822,713 24,206,624 2,530,206 115,399,323
=L Liabilities
FITAZEREMEA  Deposits from banks and
BB TR RS other financial institutions 1,729,895 14,834,879 8,530,610 - - - 25,095,384
THESBIA Derivative financial instruments - 157,802 - - - - 157,802
REGH Deposits from customers 11,896,006 46,893,211 1,772,003 418,848 10,080 - 60,990,148
BEIITRE Certificates of deposit issued - 603,228 1,845,259 6,902,818 - - 9,351,305
BRIIES Debt securities in issue = = - 2,978,615 = - 2,978,615
HingE afF Other liabilities, including
BNER R IR deferred current and deferred
=1 tax liabilities 556,166 703,019 - - 358,255 1,617,440
SE4E Total liabilities 14,182,067 63,192,139 12,147,872 10,300,281 10,080 358,255 100,190,694
FBEEHOTE Net liquidity gap (7,380,572) (29,827,243) 1,525,517 24,522,432 24,196,544 2,171,951 15,208,629
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3 MBERBREERE@ 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.7 REBESLEAR @ 3.7 Liquidity risk (continued)
5B The Group BN
EER ZEAZUT =ZZ+=@A —ERfF AEUE
Repayable 3 months 3-12 1-5 Over5 EFHABH s
on demand or less months years years Undated Total

RZZETWME At 31 December TEL TR THT TR THT T THT
+-A=+—H 2004 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
BehEHEs Cash and short-term funds 1,420,330 11,053,837 1,371,738 - - - 13,845,905
ERITREM Placements with and loans

SERE and advances to banks

BRRER and other financial institutions - 2,489,429 3,070,623 251,621 - 5,811,673
BERE Trade bills 815,629 857,701 183,452 - - 2,464 1,859,246
HEEEBEMRZES  Non-trading securities - 100,075 148555 1,496,949 464,518 505984 2,716,081
BFER Loans and advances to customers 14,486,108 4,010,495 3,685,667 22,247,924 14,561,602 509,182 59,500,978
BEEHEE Held-to-maturity investments - 743,129 1,246,589 7,862,188 3,195,136 - 13,047,042
REERRZHE Investment in an associate - - - - - 28,332 28,332
EVEE Intangible assets - - - - - 998,054 998,054
EPELH Property, plant and equipment - - - - - 229,099 229,099
HE TR Leasehold land and land use rights - - - - - 93,029 93,029
HiEE B Other assets, including deferred

EEREEE income tax assets 240,568 378,237 - - - 595,406 1,214,211
EEAE Total assets 16,962,635 19,632,903 9,706,624 31,858,682 18,221,256 2,961,550 99,343,650
8 Liabilities
BITAZEREMEE  Deposits from banks and other

BE TR RER financial institutions 1,420,630 9,755,771 6,343,876 - - - 17,520,277
XHEE T AE Trading liabilities - - - - -
BEER Deposits from customers 14,346,645 39,735,117 1,535,242 441,165 - 56,058,169
BEITRE Certificates of deposit issued - 175,006 5,242,034 1,928,320 - 7,345,360
BETES Debt securities in issue - - - 3,095,423 - - 3,095,423
HibgE  25E Other liabilities, including current

SR EEHaRE and deferred tax liabilities 81,384 827,870 302,854 57,312 - 165,354 1,434,774
SEAE Total liabilities 15,848,659 50,493,764 13,424,006 5,522,220 - 165,354 85,454,003
TBESHROFE Net liquidity gap 1,113976  (30,860,861) (3,717,382) 26,336,462 18,221,256 2,796,196 13,889,647
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.7 REBESLREK @ 3.7 Liquidity risk (continued)
KERAT The Bank BERK
WEEE ZEAZUT =ZE+=@A —-E1F BEHE
Repayable 3 months 3-12 1-5 Over5 EEHAM @t
on demand or less months years years Undated Total
R-ZZIRF As at 31 December TET TET TET TERT TET TET TET
+=ZRA=1+-H 2005 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
BehEHEs Cash and short-term funds 831,788 23,090,987 966,169 = = - 24,888,944
ERITREMR Placements with and loans and
SRE advances to banks and other
FRRER financial institutions - 426,176 2,043,469 - - - 2,469,645
HEZE Trade bills 487,922 1,230,065 274,393 - - - 1,992,380
HIEEERARES Trading securities = 149 - 98 = = 247
fTHEERMTA Derivative financial instruments - 44,720 = = = = 44,720
IAATEERKEZE  Financial assets at fair value
ARES through profit or loss - - - 693,252 996,758 - 1,690,010
BPER Loans and advances to customers 4,796,891 6,732,301 8,246,046 26,096,208 20,796,264 427,579 67,095,289
REEERE Available-for-sale investments - 242,038 1,137,012 6,079,123 2,159,600 519,283 10,137,056
BEIERE Held-to-maturity investments = 291,837 582,897 1,954,032 254,002 - 3,082,768
REEREZHE Investment in an associate - - - - = 14,508 14,508
KB AR ZRE Investment in subsidiaries = = = = - 3,318,639 3,318,639
EVEE Intangible assets = = = = = 756,722 756,722
MERZ Property, plant and equipment = = = = = 124,547 124,547
HET R Leasehold land and land use rights = = = = = 91,704 91,704
Htn&E Other assets 474,581 464,749 - - = 163,397 1,102,727
BEBE Total assets 6,591,182 32,523,022 13,249,986 34,822,713 24,206,624 5,416,379 116,809,906
af Liabilities
SFITRZEREMSEA  Deposits from banks and
BB FIRES other financial institutions 1,730,675 14,843,879 7,755,100 = = - 24,329,654
fTHEEEMTA Derivative financial instruments - 157,802 = = = = 157,802
REGH Deposits from customers 11,881,818 49,417,443 1,772,003 3,394,115 10,082 - 66,475,461
BEITERE Certificates of deposit issued - 684,626 2,388,253 6,278,426 - - 9,351,305
Hiv@fE - 2 Other liabilities, including
BNE BT IR current and deferred income
BE tax liabilities 556,166 703,019 - - - 347,123 1,606,308
SE8E Total liabilities 14,168,659 65,806,769 11,915,356 9,672,541 10,082 347,123 101,920,530
FBESHOFE Net liquidity gap (7,577,477) (33,283,747) 1,334,630 25,150,172 24,196,542 5,069,256 14,889,376

118 HETHET @M ERAT
Annual Report 2005

—TTREFH

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited



iR B B EE

Notes to the Accounts

3 HHEREBRERE@m 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.7 REBESLEAR @ 3.7 Liquidity risk (continued)
ARTT The Bank BE KA
HIER —EAENMT =Z+={EA —ERF AEUE
Repayable 3 months 312 1-5 Over5 EFAAH Bt
on demand or less months years years Undated Total

RZZETWME As at 31 December TEL FHT TET TR FET T FET
+-A=+—H 2004 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
BehEHEs Cash and short-term funds 55312 11,620,076 641,729 - - - 12317,117
ERITREM Placements with and loans and

SERE advances to banks and other

FRRER financial institutions - 2,489,429 3,070,623 251,621 - - 5,811,673
BERE Trade bills 395,410 542,173 123,222 - - - 1,060,805
FHEESMEZKXE  Non-trading investments - 100,075 148555 1,496,949 464,518 502,187 2,712,284
BFEX Loan and advance to customers 1,809,363 2,872,106 3,240,532 22,091,330 14,380,874 154,995 44,549,200
BEEHEE Held-to-maturity investments - 560,962 856,600 6,926,898 2,824,796 - 11,169,256
REERR 2B Investment in an associate - - - - - 14,508 14,508
RBRRZKE Investment in subsidiaries - - - - - 2711204 2,711,204
B EE Intangible assets - - - - - 711,360 711,360
MEREE Property, plant and equipment - - - - - 208,273 208,273
HEtiiEs Leasehold land and land use rights - - - - - 93,029 93,029
HiEE B Other assets, including deferred

EEMEEE income tax assets 240,568 378,237 - - - 236,594 855,399
EEARE Total assets 2,500,663 18,563,058 8,081,261 30,766,798 17,670,188 4,632,150 82,214,108
af Liabilities
BAREREMER  Deposits from banks and

BEZER other financial institutions 1,281,939 9,042,221 6,143,877 - - - 16,468,037
BEER Deposits from customers 5,878,750 28,300,612 1,037,897 3,419,198 - - 38,636,457
BEITRE Certificates of deposit issued - 5,357,813 5,434,846 1,928,320 - - 12,720,979
HiafE 2 Other liabilities, including

BN B RE A1 current and deferred income

aE tax liabilities 81,384 668,495 244,998 54,538 - - 1,049,415
SEAE Total liabilities 7,242,073 43,369,141 12,861,618 5,402,056 - - 68,874,888
FBELHOFE Net liquidity gap (4,741,420) (24,806,083)  (4,780,357) 25,364,742 17,670,188 4,632,150 13,339,220
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.8 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is
based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. The
quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group is
the current bid price; the appropriate quoted market price for
financial liabilities is the current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an
active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is
determined by using valuation techniques. The Group uses a variety
of methods and makes assumptions that are based on market
conditions existing at each balance sheet date. Dealer quotes are
used for debt securities and structured derivatives. The fair value
of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the
estimated future cash flows. The fair value of forward foreign
exchange contracts is determined using forward exchange market
rates at the balance sheet date.

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities are estimated as
follows:

a)  Balances and placements with banks and other financial
institutions
The fair value of floating rate placements and overnight
deposits is their carrying amounts. The estimated fair value
of fixed interest bearing deposits, all of which are less than
one year, is based on discounted cash flows using prevailing
money-market interest rates and remaining maturity. Therefore
the fair value is approximately equal to its carrying value.

b)  Trade bills and loans and advances to customers, bank and
other financial institutions
Trade bills and loans and advances to customers, banks and
other financial institutions are net of allowances for
impairment. All except a very insignificant portion of loans
and advances to customers bear interest at a floating rate.
The Group has assessed the fair value of trade bills and loans
and advances to customers, bank and other financial
institutions, after taking into account the relevant market
interest rates and noted that the total fair value is not materially
different from the total carrying value.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
3 HBEBREE@
3.8 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
38 sREEREBZAFE MW
c)  Deposits and balances from banks and other financial

(c) MITAXEREMEEBEREPFAL institutions and customers
F=3s The estimated fair value of deposits and balances with no
KPR HENTERRESRNEET AT stated maturity, is the amount repayable on demand. The fair
BEEAINEENSR  RIFIEEHR value of those balances having an interest at a floating rate is
MATFEBERAKREE - their carrying value.
EEREFRREPFRMETISHRE - The estimated fair value of fixed interest-bearing deposits of
HEstATEERERUMB2RERE banks and deposits from customers without quoted market
FIAFBAMNEHAETE  ARZE price is based on discounted cash flows using interest rates
ERERBE LR —F Bt - EAF for new debts with similar remaining maturity. As they are
BEHAERER@TE - normally less than one year, their fair value are approximately

equal to their carrying values.

(d) #7722 FHE d)  Certificates of deposit issued
AEBFERTIERELAFEREE The Group has assessed the fair value of certificates of deposit
EHRBMISHE  WEEEAFELR after taking into account the relevant yield curve and noted
FHEAEEABTEERESR - that the total fair value is not materially different from the total

carrying value.

(e) AMEERAMARE e)  Other assets and other liabilities
HEMmEEREMBE—RATEENE The estimated fair value of the other assets and other liabilities,
iR AEMAHAFEEAEET which are normally non-interest bearing balances, is their
=N carrying value.

rEMEESBEREBEN  TERBMKRKR Except for the above balance sheet items, the following table

AEFEEEBBERANRAFEBEINEAM summaries the carrying amount and fair values of other financial

EHMEENRAEMAFEE - assets not presented on the Group’s balance sheet at their fair value.

BREE AFE
Carrying value Fair value

REH The Group 2005 2004 2005 2004
FER FET FHERT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

SREE Financial assets
INERSZENEFZE  Exchange Fund Bills and Treasury Bills 966,169 1,371,738 967,176 1,353,674
HEIHE S Held-to-maturity securities 3,081,499 13,047,042 3,078,672 13,274,760
4,047,668 14,418,780 4,045,848 14,628,434

AERAT The Bank

SREE Financial assets
INERSEZE N EFENR  Exchange Fund Bills and Treasury Bills 966,169 641,729 967,176 641,889
BERHFES Held-to-maturity securities 3,082,768 11,169,256 3,079,940 11,388,786

4,048,937 11,810,985 4,047,116 12,030,675

BEINHEE A TEZRBETERLEL,
R 2 WIE -

Fair value for held to maturity assets is based on market prices or
broker/dealer price quotations.
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4 BRIGEFTRER

AEEGHAEATE T - MBREEZEERBEMR
ERSBFELRR - AEEERBBELRLEM
A BEEHEBAT  HREEEREHBER
BEZIRY - AR EATER Z B R A

(@) BEXEEEHE
AEESARNEERES - UFMHRE -
HRESRBRERIIABEER  ~KEHE
SHHEEEREEE  RREFEEZHE
AReREEEA R R E (ERE E5
ZERE 2B R E KA - Ut FE B B
ﬁﬂ%‘ﬂé’?\%ﬁ%?@/T'\%—%H?J'H%?K/\Zﬁmﬂt
MRS - FHRERX —EREEERIE
@2!%%@@@&,@#& IR E LR

RensFhhan  sERNERARSH
REBREREAFHAAANZEEREZ
BEBEBREBRELMG - BURERR
ReRnEZeBRERB 2 ERRERSEEMS
EITRE  ARTEF REREBRER 2 Z
Bl e

(b) FTETAZAFE
THEGRMSREZCEMTIAZAFE R
BeRMTAZHEERMZEMKETEAEE -
ZENEBRBRE=ZTHRE HRASREE
LEREEEER - ZFRA BB RGH
EERIRBEZRMIGER - ZSFHEALE
TRBIHERAZEHZAERALTEMN

RREE - WERGERIAERETIS285

HEEAR - RBEMBIRE B WA EER

=<3
=]

c) FHEERARERE
EREHERAREZ AT EEARITE
WEREKRAR  AEENHEEEED BN
HE - EEEARBEZERTEIEHHE -
Ve HEZ SH R - A% B (BEE 1E
H)REZA %&@J LSS - IR E R A2
MERRIEE - TRRENREBL Tﬁiﬁ‘f
%%ﬁ;&%ﬂ%?f,%{ﬁiﬁ%}ﬂjﬁ“ ‘B AIREEE(E
HAE -
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolios to assess impairment on a
monthly basis. In determining whether an impairment loss should
be recorded in the profit and loss account, the Group makes
judgements as to whether there is any observable data indicating
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows from a portfolio of loans before the decrease can be identified
with an individual loan in that portfolio. This evidence may include
observable data indicating that there has been an adverse change
in the payment status of borrowers in a group, or national or local
economic conditions that correlate with defaults on assets in the
group. Management uses estimates based on historical loss
experience for assets with credit risk characteristics and objective
evidence of impairment similar to those in the portfolio when
scheduling its future cash flows. The methodology and assumptions
used for estimating both the amount and timing of future cash flows
are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss
estimates and actual loss experience.

Fair value of derivatives

The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using various valuation techniques
according to the nature of the financial instruments. These include
third party price quotation, discounted cash flow and option pricing
models. These models are built by reputable system suppliers and
are widely used in the market. They are reviewed and calibrated by
qualified personnel independent of the area that created them.
Valuation outputs are generated from these systems using relevant
current market parameters and are verified before they are used
for financial reporting purposes

Impairment of available for-sale equity investments

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity investments are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below its cost. This determination of what is significant
or prolonged requires judgement. In making this judgement, the
Group evaluates among other factors, the normal volatility in share
price. In addition, impairment may be appropriate when there is
evidence of a deterioration in the financial health of the investee,
industry and sector performance, changes in technology, and
operational and financing cash flows.
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4 BRETGEFTREBER@®

(d)

(e)

U]

(g

FEIHRE

AEEEREB G ERNFEIN 255D
BEBEEHAEENREEERHA 2T
TEMEERTEINNNES - L— D BER
HERHE - EEHHER - REBFGHE
HERSEERIHZERAREED - AL
EIREEFAUFREZTH TREFIER -
Pl s ey HEL BB AR FRE) -
AEBAEH O BEEER ABHEERS
ZERE BB MR E QT E IR A

=
= °

HEBEZQFE
HEBRE 2 AT ERE BB F XA ER A
NFHIGEEEL Z AEMET -

fl 5t 7 & Rl E
ARBREHRETENRET G EEAN
B - e EA L TRE 2 WERE
RERHE - HEHEREYNRERRE
R AR A5 0

Frig®

FEEEZERDEAERGBABNAEN - B
FEHRSH 2 ST BB FE R ERMGE
REEXBBERTPETIRZXZ RFAER
RZBMAEEAREE - AEBEEITEREZ
BINRIB 25 ARz B BRI EHME
REE - MUFEEEZHERBERE R
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5 oHEBE

(a)

(b)

®ib 8 2

AEEIZETBLERK - AEHEZEH
EBEAEERA - BF - BE - B8F =X
RBEHAELIRBAESZT °

EBER
AEETIZELHERTEY  BEBER
TERT WERGEBAKRERT - BEHRE
TERTEVRBETERT  BEEERE
SRE MEXBBREFIE BETSERE
AMIGER -  CEERERTEIERELE
T RU|EBEATSROERE REM
BR# -

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS (continued)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and
fixed maturity as held-to-maturity. This classification requires
significant judgement. In making this judgement, the Group
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments to
maturity. If the Group fails to keep these investments to maturity
other than for the specific circumstances — for example, selling an
insignificant amount close to maturity — it will be required to reclassify
the entire class as available-for-sale. The investments would
therefore be measured at fair value not amortised cost.

Fair value of leasehold building

The fair value of the leasehold building is estimated based on the
valuation made by an independent professional valuer on an open
market basis.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy. The
recoverable amounts of cash-generating units have been determined
based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations require the
use of estimates of discount rate and long-term growth rate.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions.
Significant estimates are required in determining the worldwide
provision for income taxes. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of
whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred
tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

5 SEGMENT REPORTING

(a) Geographical area

(b)

The Group operates predominantly in Hong Kong. Less than 10%
of the Group’s income, profit, assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities
or commitments is attributable to the Group’s overseas operations.

Class of business

The Group operates predominantly in commercial banking which
comprises commercial and retail banking, treasury and markets,
and corporate and investment banking activities. Commercial and
retail banking includes retail banking, commercial lending and trade
finance. Treasury and markets activities include foreign exchange,
money market and capital market activities. Corporate and
investment banking activities mainly comprise corporate banking,
the provision of debt capital market and corporate finance and
advisory services.

FE TERIT GEM BPRAF ¢ Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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5 ZEWHE

(b) ¥¥EE @)

5 SEGMENT REPORTING

(b) Class of business (continued)

¥R
[SE RERT
REERT & Corporate
Commercial Treasury and
and retail and investment A0 E @t
banking markets banking Unallocated Total
TER TER TER TER TR
2005 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SFHBMA Net interest income 881,432 181,973 222,265 30,327 1,315,997
HiEEUWA Other operating income 324,321 263,658 109,116 19,893 716,988
EEUA Operating income 1,205,753 445,631 331,381 50,220 2,032,985
BEXH Operating expenses (608,069) (73,371) (46,425) (162,360) (890,225)
M REEBZ Operating profit/(loss) before 597,684 372,260 284,956 (112,140 1,142,760
HERT/ (B1B) impairment losses
1A RIIFE %45 (B4 45) / (Charge for)/write-back of individual
&l impairment allowances (99,360) - (30,443) 32,737 (97,066)
BAREEE (Charge for)/write-back of collective
(B4H) /& impairment allowances 50,429 (4,139) 25,429 19,023 90,742
MkEERELZ Operating profit/(loss) 548,753 368,121 279,942 (60,380) 1,136,436
BERF/ (BB) after provisions
HERIHEESZ  Netgain on disposal of
BAFE available-for-sale securities - 51,064 1,559 12,886 65,509
HEEHZ Net gain on disposal of loans 3,638 263 2,261 = 6,162
aAFE
HE/EEMERR  Net (loss)/gain from disposal/reversal
B2z (E8) /57 of revaluation deficits of property, 65 = = (764) (699)
bt} plant and equipment
HEEZFHZES 2 Net gain on disposal of
SEAFE held-to-maturity securities = 185 = = 185
[E{RE2 AR 2% Share of profits of an associate - - 260 260
BRETERATET Profit/(loss) before income taxation 552,456 419,633 283,762 (47,998) 1,207,853
(B#8)
NBEE Segment assets 43,548,154 42,204,381 25,597,546 644,281 111,994,362
JiN NGy Investment in an associate - - - 28,484 28,484
AOBEE Unallocated assets - - = 3,376,477 3,376,477
AELT Total assets 43,548,154 42,204,381 25,597,546 4,049,242 115,399,323
AHEE Segment liabilities 47,668,748 27,864,857 14,698,752 1,123,684 91,356,041
FHEERE Unallocated liabilities - - - 8,834,653 8,834,653
BELE Total liabilities 47,668,748 27,864,857 14,698,752 9,958,337 100,190,694
BATH Capital expenditure 20,239 1,695 329 85,541 107,804
NEREHEER Depreciation and amortisation charges 15,627 1,324 40 51,257 68,248

RE TERT G BRAR
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5 2EHE 5 SEGMENT REPORTING

(b) ¥¥EE@m

(b) Class of business (continued)

bR

[ RERTT

HEERT B Corporate

Commercial Treasury and
and retail and investment Py s
banking markets banking Unallocated Total
TER TR FEL TR FiEr
2004 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FREMA Net interest income 778,637 386,609 162,145 (52,553) 1,274,838
HthEERA Other operating income 234,273 51,107 46,589 38,458 370,427
EEWA Operating income 1,012,910 437,716 208,734 (14,095) 1,645,265
EETH Operating expenses (475,031) (61,258) (33,714) (119,713) (689,716)
EEHH Amortisation of goodwill (3,280) - - (51,313) (54,593)

NGRERESR 2 Operating profit/(loss)

BERT/ (BB) before provisions 534,599 376,458 175,020 (185,121) 900,956
RE (BME) /o (Charge for)/write-back of bad and doubtful debts (33,423) (2,036) (6,940) 63,956 21,557
MBEEE%E 2 EE  Operating profit/(loss)

B/ (58 after provisions 501,176 374,422 168,080 (121,165) 922,513
HENERZEZ Net (loss)/gain from disposal of property,

(B518) / 57 ¥ plant and equipment (602) (272) - 32,378 31,504
BITREREEERE  Write-back of impairment loss on bank premises - - - 8612 8612
HERBEEZEZFIH 2 Net gain on disposal and redemption of - 15,567 - - 15,567

EHELIHHEEERZ  held-to-maturity and non-trading securities

L EBFH 28T FE
FRFEBEERL L Impairment loss on

EHRERE non-trading securities - - - (200) (200)

500,574 389,717 168,080 (80,375) 977,996
EILHEE N Share of net losses of an associate - - - (41,225) (41,225)

EiEFHE
HEBENFZER  Loss on disposal of an associate - - - (92) (92)
BREAIZ R, (B18)  Profit/(loss) before taxation 500,574 389,717 168,080 (121,692) 936,679
DEEE Segment assets 38,378,987 33,869,853 24,098,923 788,088 97,135,851
REERR B Investments in an associate - - - 28,332 28,332
APBEE Unallocated assets - - - 2,179,467 2,179,467
BEBEH Total assets 38,378,987 33,869,853 24,098,923 2,995,887 99,343,650
HHEE Segment liabilities 39,790,711 18,319,930 15,305,062 150,363 73,566,066
AOEBE Unallocated liabilities - - - 11,887,937 11,887,937
El Total liabilities 39,790,711 18,319,930 15,305,062 12,038,300 85,454,003
BATH Capital expenditure 5814 4,481 18 137,593 147,906
MERBEER Depreciation and amortisation charges 21,474 1,530 69 66,782 89,855
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6 FEWA 6 INTEREST INCOME
2005 2004
THT THET
HK$’000 HK$'000
EHRERBHA Interest income on listed investments 308,722 277,668
IEEMIEE R SUWA Interest income on unlisted investments 339,772 326,280
EH bR BUA Other interest income 3,531,537 1,707,419
4,180,031 2,311,367

BE-ZTRF+-_A=+—HILFE  HHOFERA
BEEREERBE 2N STNED@I,1884428 T °

Other interest income includes the amount of interest income on
unwinding of discount on loan impairment losses of HK$9,188,442 for
the year ended 31 December 2005.

126

7 HMEERKRA 7 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2005 2004
FHT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
& KRS BRA Fees and commission income 412,355 277,746
B RERAESTH Less: Fees and commission expense (9,789) (6,427)
FUE R A Net fees and commission income 402,566 271,319
INER S FRE Net gain from foreign exchange activities 199,361 40,019
HIEEEEAF WS FH Net gain from trading securities 689 6,665
HENRAFEBELERRAR Net gain on disposal of fair value through 21,340 -
FBH W FEE profit and loss securities
BRI ERAEEFE Net loss from available-for-sale securities (56,968) -
AT BELIERERABESRMEE Netloss from fair value through profit (27,796) -
Z BB and loss financial assets
AR FEBELESRAESR Net gain from fair value through profit
aEZWEFE and loss financial liabilities 166,494 -
PTESm I AEEFE Net loss on derivatives financial instruments (9,991) -
KEEHZRBEKA Dividend income from investments in securities
— kWA — Listed investments = 1,512
—JELmIRE — Unlisted investments 3,228 5,893
i) Others 18,065 45,019
716,988 370,427

RE TERST GEM BPRAF ¢ Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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8 HBXX%H 8 OPERATING EXPENSES
2005 2004
=3 FaT FEL
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
BIXH Staff costs
—FekHEMmEH — Salaries and other costs 462,895 363,302
— BB — Redundancy payment 425 -
—RRE XN — Retirement benefit costs 28,850 23,707
_________________________________________________ 492,170 | _ _ 387,009 _
MERZES H(TRIETE) Premises and equipment expenses, excluding depreciation
—MEHEE — Rental of premises 92,822 70,000
—Hh — Others 71,209 55,390
164,031 125,390
WE R Depreciation and amortisation expenses
(BIEEE) (including goodwill) 27,28 68,248 89,855
ZEETN S Auditors’ remuneration 3,611 3,213
BT H Computer expenses 39,267 25,006
HEER Business promotion expenses 24,874 17,548
BAER Communication expenses 30,853 23,376
&L H Other operating expenses 67,171 72,912
890,225 744,309
9 EHRE&EXH 9 RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

BEGXRNRZERSE I HEASERBERER
REat B0 58 ROR B &5 & ([5H81)) A
2B -

RIEFHE AEEBZETIENAER2BNEE
FHRAEHEE ZISEIT/XH& tt‘-;xwum&*
Nz @ - FREBAA £4,307,00087T (ZZTZ
PO : 3,258,000/ 7T) 28 WH K - REE R Mk
111 ooo‘%ﬁ(:%%’@@i : 96,0007 JT) BERA %
MR

NEE R EE N 253 HR (CETIE  ®) -
AECEERES ﬁi%*ﬁéﬁiﬁ’ilZéF 4
B o

The retirement benefit scheme cost charged to the profit and loss account
represents contributions payable by the Group to the ORSO Scheme and
the MPF Scheme (the “Schemes”).

Under the Schemes, the Group’s contributions are reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave the Schemes prior
to vesting fully in the contributions. Forfeited contributions totaling
HK$4,307,000 (2004: HK$3,258,000) were utilised during the year
leaving HK$111,000 (2004: HK$96,000) available at the year-end to
reduce future contributions.

No contributions were payable to the Schemes at the year-end (2004:
HK$NIl). The assets of the Schemes are held separately from those of
the Group in independently administered funds.

PETERIT G BRAF
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10 EXRERESE RER (BH) 10 IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON LOANS AND ADVANCES/
(WRITE-BACK OF) BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS
2005 2004
FBR FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
EREBHBEBE Charge for/(write-back of) impairment losses on loans
X 88, (2 #) and advances
— (& Bl FF & — Individually assessed 97,066 -
— KR — Collectively assessed (90,742) -
RIZR (B1E) /it (Write-back of)/charge for bad and doubtful debts
—HIARE — Specific provision = (79,119)
— — R — General provision = 57,562
6,324 (21,557)
Heh Of which
— I — new allowances 209,037 91,452
— o] — releases (186,146) (70,584)
— 4zl — recoveries (16,567) (42,425)
PIgmA T, (BE) F5E Net charge/(write-back) to the profit and loss account 6,324 (21,557)
11 HE EfYPERIHFEZ (BB) & 11 NET (LOSS)/GAIN FROM DISPOSAL/REVERSAL OF
FEZE REVALUATION DEFICITS OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT
2005 2004
FixT FHIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
HEMERL B (B8, Net (loss)/gain on disposal of property, plant
A FEE and equipment (986) 31,504
B[O Y) B (G E AL Reversal of revaluation deficits of premises 287 8,612
(699) 40,116

128 FEITE#RST GEM BRAT © Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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12 #I1E

FENSRDBIBEAFERE TR ZEERTA
MIZHE175%(Z TR MF : 17.5%) 55 - B
DITRMBRARREMBZIGER 2 RITHETE -

12 TAXATION

Hong Kong profits tax has been calculated at the rate of 17.5% (2004
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for the
year. Taxation for overseas branches and subsidiaries is charged at the
appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant countries.

NEEBERARPIERZVEANT

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and loss account

represents:
2005 2004
FHERT FiET
HK$’000 HK$'000
HEEIRIE Current taxation

—BBNER — Hong Kong profits tax 180,689 171,960
—BHNBIIE — Overseas taxation 23,705 75
—BAFERERG — Over provisions in prior years (932) (10,195)

SR EREELERER Deferred taxation relating to the origination and reversal
EIER IR of temporary differences 23,790 14,448
227,252 176,288

AEERHBNAIRN 2 HRARRERBEEZHR
EMatFzEZmRAZERNAT

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the current taxation rate as

follows:
2005 2004
FER Fi#T
HK$’000 HK$'000
B A2 Profit before taxation 1,207,853 936,679
TR E17 5% (ZZEZPU4F : 17.5%) Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% 211,374 163,919

STEZBA (2004: 17.5%)

TRBRME 2 & Effect of different taxation rates in other countries 5,396 37
AR Z WA Income not subject to taxation (10,706) (10,913)
ARz H Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 2,120 33,440
BT FEREHRS Over recognitions in prior years (932) (10,195)
EINHT B A TR B EE Tax provision for a foreign subsidiary 20,000 -
HiIE sz Taxation charge 227,252 176,288
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13 EERSEEEAEME 13 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments
The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31 December
2005 is set out below:

HE_ZTERAF+_A=+—HIEFEZE
UEBEZHEMT

DREESHRK
HeR2H TEERA Contribution
ok Salaries and Discretionary To pension ait
Fees allowances Bonuses Schemes Total
T T TET TER TR
BEEfE Name of director HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AR Dr. Jiang Jianging 190 = = - 190
IBELL Ms. Wang Lili 140 - - - 140
KERE Mr. Zhu Qi - 2,300 1,200 212 3,712
REFLE Mr. Chen Aiping 90 = = = 90
FRBRLE Mr. Wong Yuen Fai = 3,860 200 283 4,343
RELAE Mr. Zhang Yi - 1,690 900 156 2,746
Damis Jacobus Ziengst 4 Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengs 90 - - - 90
TF#H#&E  SBS. Professor Wong Yue Chim, 190 = = = 190
AL Richard, S.B.S. J.P*
RIBE R Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec* 190 = = - 190
REERE Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George* 190 - - - 190
1,080 7,850 2,300 651 11,881
*EBMERNTES *  Independent Non-executive Directors
REZ-_ZEENF+_A=+—HBLFEZ The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31 December
BNESEZHMamMT : 2004 is set out below:
AREEHR
He ke AEERLA Contribution
we Salaries and Discretionary To pension A&t
Fees allowances Bonuses Schemes Total
TR FET TR TET FER
EEHE Name of director HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ZRERT Dr. Jiang Jianging 100 - _ - 100
IBENL Ms. Wang Lili 0 - - - 0
KERE Mr. Zhu Qi - 2,300 1,000 212 3,012
REFLE Mr. Chen Aiping 80 - - - 80
FRBRLE Mr. Wong Yuen Fai - 1,763 429 84 2,276
REGE Mr. Zhang Yi - - - - -
Damis Jacobus Ziengst 4 Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengs 60 - - - 60
TF#H#&E  SBS. Professor Wong Yue Chim, 160 - - - 160
RFst Richard, S.B.S. J.P*
RIBER Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec* 160 - - - 160
REERE Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George* 160 - - - 160
TELEE Mr. Wang Yan - 1,771 800 164 2,735
PRETE Mr. Kwok Kin Hung - 1,346 1,500 134 2,980
810 7,180 3,729 594 12,313
BN FERTES *  Independent non-executive directors
FAVEESHEXRERECMAMES 2L There was no arrangement under which any Director waived or
B o agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.
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13 EERSEEEBAEME @ 13

(b) EEHZRESFMAL

(

REAXEELEERSHFMALTET =25
E=(-2TMF: mA)  HMEFEOR
XK R mE (TR F - =8)5F

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

b) Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Group for the year include three Directors (2004: two) whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. The

EEZATRFAZHMESOAT - emoluments payable to the remaining two (2004 three) individuals
during the year are as follows:

2005 2004
FHERT FiET
HK$’000 HK$'000

EXFHe BEEM - Basic salaries, housing allowances, other allowances
H 2R R B YA and benefits-in-kind 3,680 5,655
TEAT Bonuses 1,000 3,505
NHESFEIHK Contributions to pension schemes 407 626
5,087 9,786

MezmEmT :

HEiEE

Emolument bands

The emoluments fall within the following bands:

2,000,001 7t — 2,500,000/ 7T
2,500,001/ 7T — 3,000,000/ 7T
3,000,001 7t — 3,500,000/ 7T
3,500,001 7T — 4,000,000 7T

HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000

A
Number of Individuals
2005 2004
1
1

= =

14 AEERREERTR

14

FARRTEBEZAEERREERN B
1,338,266,000/& 7T (—ZZ M4 : 211,588,000/ 7T)
§42£7956,070,000/% 7T (ZZEZ M4 : 529,967,000
B M ESES Nz AT EEEZ ERRE
382,196,000 7T (= ZZ W0 4 - & $8318,379,0007%
TT) ° HNE A K970 BEE G SN B AR 2 B B AT
3o RERITZEN Wam RIBIMNB AR 2 B R ER

NEEEAERPHE -

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE GROUP

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Group is dealt with in the
accounts of the Bank to the extent of HK$1,338,266,000 (2004:
HK$211,588,000), representing gross profit of HK$956,070,000 (2004
HK$529,967,000) plus the exchange gain of HK$382,196,000 (2004:
loss HK$318,379,000) arising from the fair value of foreign exchange
contracts entered to hedge the exposure of a foreign subsidiary. The
exchange gain of the Bank is offset by the exchange loss of the foreign
subsidiary in the consolidated profit and loss account.
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15 §RAR

FREARBNDIEAEERREEEN - BAFA
BRETEEBRBRM ZMETFHHAE -

15 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable
to equity holders of the Group by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

2005 2004
7 5 [ AR SR g ) Profit attributable to equity holders of
(FET) the Group (HK$'000) 980,601 760,391
B BT EBARAR ) 2 hntE Weighted average number of ordinary shares
S8R (TR in issue (thousands) 1,076,479 950,122
BREREF (FIRAET) Basic earnings per share (HK$ per share) 0.91 0.80

FREERN DIBREAAEEEHEERRM
MHEOEITRDINEFIHEEE - FATEEEE
£ R Akt (Z T ZM4F - 1,003,163,059% © &
BBITE B R AR E R i FH80) -

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting weighted average
number of shares outstanding to assume conversion of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares. There are no dilutive potential ordinary shares during
the year (2004: 1,003,163,059 shares, being the weighted average
number of ordinary shares and convertible preference shares in issue).

2005 2004
R E B R R AR R A Profit attributable to equity holders of
(FET) the Group (HK$'000) 980,601 760,391
Tz R PTERE R 2 Weighted average number of ordinary shares
T E (TR and convertible preference shares (thousands) 1,076,479 1,003,163
BREERF (BT Diluted earnings per share (HK$ per share) 0.91 0.76
16 B2 16 DIVIDEND
2005 2004
FER FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
FRERRR BB AR T IBAR0. 1878 T Interim, paid of HK$0.18 (2004: HK$0.14)
(ZZEZWMF :0.14%7T) per ordinary share 201,827 146,715
BURAREI B B E@AR0.358 T  Final, proposed of HK$0.35 (2004: HK$0.31)
(ZZZ4F :0.31/87T) per ordinary share 392,441 324,869
594,268 471,584

Mt - RZZEERF=A=-+—RB&g#L EFSKET
B & B A 0358 T 2 R B - B RHR AR 20
ZERBPLIEIERMBRSE  EHIIERE
TEERFFT AT -HUEFEZREEHS
ik °
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17 ReRkAHES

17 CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS

rEE ARERIT
Group Bank
2005 2004 2005 2004
FiExT FET FExT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EFRe RIRITRZE Cash and balances with banks
BH i RS 2 AT and other financial institutions 896,402 1,420,330 831,788 912911
R—EAUAREH 2 Placement with banks and other
RITRIE K E A financial institutions maturity
R within one month 23,454,667 11,053,837 23,090,987 10,762,477
E% (BIEINE Treasury bills (including
ESFER) Exchange Fund Bills) 966,169 1,371,738 966,169 641,729
25,317,238 13,845,905 24,888,944 12,317,117

18 RITRAXFRRBTRAMSHUBEE

18 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND ADVANCES TO

ESN BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
AEBRAERIT
Group and Bank
2005 2004
FEx FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
R—3+ @A RITRZE Placements with other banks and other financial
L EA S i E TR institutions maturing between one and twelve months 2,364,951 5,132,657
RITRZENEMS RMEEERESEE  Gross advances to banks and other financial institutions 104,694 679,016
2,469,645 5,811,673
19 B¥EZEE 19 TRADE BILLS
rEE RERIT
Group Bank
2005 2004 2005 2004
FExT FET FExT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EEER Trade bills 2,001,557 1,869,961 2,001,557 1,071,520
B EERBRE Less: impairment allowances
BiE on trade bills
— AR (FizE23) — Individually assessed (Note 23) (3,402) - (3,402) -
— A5 FHE (FisE23) — Collectively assessed (Note 23) (5,775) - (5,775) -
—FIEEHE (Mi:E23) — Specific provision (Note 23) - - - -
—— R (FEE23) — General provision (Note 23) - (10,715) - (10,715)
1,992,380 1,859,246 1,992,380 1,060,805
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20 LUAFEELKE %‘:ﬁé))\ﬁﬁZﬁEm BE (B 20 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

REEEERARE? PROFIT OR LOSS (INCLUDING TRADING
SECURITIES)
AEERARERIT
Group and Bank
2005
FET
HK$’000
&H GIAFREEEREES) Debt securities (included in trading securities):
—EBBLEM — listed in Hong Kong 98
—JEE™ — unlisted 149
RIEEERBRESHBE Total trading securities 247
DAFEECEERARCEREE Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1,690,010
WA EBELESRAEZSR Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
BEMER (DERIEEERSEES) (including trading securities) 1,690,257
Fh@EEmE Market value of listed securities 1,146,573
BEHELE Included within debt securities are:
FrFsiE k& Certificates of deposit held 385,526
s Other debt securities 1,304,731
1,690,257
FHIEEERZRZFRBITALER Trading securities are analysed by categories
o of issuers as follows:
— R R ERAT Je R R ERAT — Central governments and central banks 211,652
— N — Public sector entities 200,398
—SRIT R B kg — Banks and other financial institutions 483,509
—{bE — Corporate entities 794,698
1,690,257

AEBEN TR FRABTE S LERNEI0R -
RBEEFRGFENFRRE  A—TTHF—H
—AE ETEREERERAERIBARFE
BERBERRARZEREE BFE - AEEAR T
TFELEZEED -

The Group has adopted HKAS 39 in 2005. Under the prospective adoption
requirement of HKAS 39, certain financial assets and financial liabilities
were designated as financial assets/liabilities at a fair value through profit
or loss on 1 January 2005. There was no such re-designation in 2004.
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21 kBFEERARZES 21 NON-TRADING SECURITIES
NEE AERTT
Group Bank
2004 2004
FAET FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000
&% : Debt securities:
—REBEAELET — Listed in Hong Kong 144,672 144,672
—REBAIMEE LT — Listed outside Hong Kong 627,279 627,279
—3ELT — Unlisted 1,443,665 1,442,253
2,215,616 2,214,204
MES Equity securities:
—REBEAELT — Listed in Hong Kong 403,088 403,088
—3ELT — Unlisted 97,377 94,992
500,465 498,080
FEEERG ZESFEE Total non-trading securities 2,716,081 2,712,284
tWhESHHE Market value of listed securities 1,175,039 1,175,039
BEHFBIE Included within debt securities are:
FT 17 s Certificates of deposit held 1,180,371 1,180,371
HihES Other debt securities 1,035,245 1,033,833
2,215,616 2,214,204
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22 fTEE®MIA 22 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
R-ZBZHF+-A=+—H REBRAFERIT
At 31 December 2005 Group and Bank
B/ EZELE AFE AEE
Contractual/ EE 8f&
Notional Fair value Fair value
amount assets liabilities
FExT FExT FExT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
1) BEEERRZITETR 1) Derivatives held for trading
a) 9\\E?}T$I/E\ a) Foreign exchange derivatives
ERERHEE Currency forwards 24,879,928 32,247 (11,095)
%ﬁl\ SHHIERS OTC currency options brought and sold 3,310,175 5,101 (4,428)
BAMTET B4A%E Total OTC derivatives 37,348 (15,523)
b) MELTET A b) Interest rate derivatives
FE48H Interest rate swaps 26,413,818 - (161,445)
HHNF Z B OTC interest rate options 8,374,692 2,857 (3,007)
HibFIEE54 Other interest rate contracts 600,000 3,983 (762)
LIMTE T B4 Total OTC derivatives 6,840 (165,214)
c) BAPTET A c) Equity derivatives
& 2N HAfE Equity options 71,010 532 (533)
BIEEEARITETAAE,  Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
(BB held for trading 44,720 (181,270)
2) BEE R RBITETA 2) Derivatives held of hedging
a) IEEALNFEL R ZITETE  a) Derivatives designated as fair value hedges
1) 2= 451 B Interest rate swaps 2,711,327 = 24,241
R X EMFRm H Cross currency interest rate swaps 32,653 - (773)
FIES RRABZITETA Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
BE/ (AE) #E held for hedging = 23,468
BERITETIRE SR Total recognised derivative financial
BE/ (AE) #E assets/(liabilities) 44,720 (157,802)
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22 fTE€®mI A
BEAGBRINGRIANANSAECHEAEER
ERHEBENEET - BEMSRABERREXE

22 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The contractual or notional amounts of off-balance sheet instruments
provide only an indication of the volume of business outstanding at the

e balance sheet date and bear little relation to the underlying risks of the
exposures.
rEE
Group
2005 2004
FERRE =B &M
L gL
BEERAN Credit risk FEENA Credit risk
Replacement weighted Replacement weighted
cost amount cost amount
FExT FiExT FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SNEE KT Exchange rate contracts 111,974 75,752 85,360 92,370
FEEHD Interest rate contracts 537,187 149,296 320,926 95,144
EMED Other contracts 533 = 1,010 -
649,694 225,048 407,296 187,514
ARERAT
Bank
2005 2004
EERE EEE
ESE nESRE
BERK Credit risk EN=o %N Credit risk
Replacement weighted Replacement weighted
cost amount cost amount
FHET FET FAT FAT
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
INES 4T Exchange rate contracts 111,974 75,752 80,349 80,174
FMEEH Interest rate contracts 537,187 149,296 321,377 95,274
Efh&a 4 Other contracts 533 = 1,010 -
649,694 225,048 402,736 175,448

EaEEBERINERIER 2 EERA R IEFAE
R BRI R A SIS FREE bk

The replacement costs and credit risk weighted amounts of the off-balance
sheet exposures do not take into account the effects of bilateral netting
arrangement.

HE-ZTWNF+-A=+—H  RETEIESE The notional principal amounts of outstanding derivative contracts as of

HNzBBRSEOT - 31 December 2004 were as follows:
REE ARERTT
Group Bank
FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BiRE Currency forward 5,993,405 2,986,265
E s HA Currency swap 22,016,734 23,428,468
BB Currency options 4,538,551 3,019,258
| 2= 451 BR Interest rate swaps 35,220,123 35,120,826
F R HR Interest rate options 8,855,728 8,855,728
& A 2R Equity options 166,910 166,910
76,791,451 73,577,455
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23 EFEX

23 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

AEH ARERAT
Group Bank
2005 2004 2005 2004
FiExT FAET FExT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EFPEM® Advances to customers 68,299,287 60,190,657 67,158,009 44,929,735
JERTF & Accrued interest 321,200 135,778 312,379 105,850
—ERRE — Individual impairment
B allowances (264,016) - (181,902) -
—#ARE — Collective impairment
i) allowance (203,808) - (193,197) -
—HBIEEE — Specific provision - (332,637) - (106,811)
—— MR — General provision = (492,820) = (379,574)
EFPEM® Loans and advances to customers 68,152,663 59,500,978 67,095,289 44,549,200
TEE ARER1T
Group Bank
2005 2005
FER FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
REERATAT Impaired loans are analysed as follows:
RITRIZE R E A & B ER Loans and advances to banks and other financial institutions = =
[EEE3E Trade bills 3,304 3,304
BEER Loans and advances to customers 657,772 575,670
661,076 578,974
AEE RERAT
Group Bank
2005 2005
FEx Fix
HK$’000 HK$'000
BB E FAREA() Gross impaired loans (i) 661,076 578,974
AR EZEH Impairment allowances made in respect of such loans 267,418 185,304
LHEFPEFRE AN As a percentage of total loans and advances 0.9% 0.8%
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23 EFEFR @ 23 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)
NEE AERTT
Group Bank
2004 2004
FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERHABERSTWT : Non-performing loans are analysed as follows:
IRITRIZE R E M & RUEIEE X Loans and advances to banks and other financial institutions - -
AERE Trade bills . _
BFEER Loans and advances to customers 764,877 261,619
764,877 261,619
AEH AIRTT
Group Bank
2004 2004
FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
TELEFMEE (i) Gross non-performing loans (ii) 764,877 261,619
HIREH Specific provision made in respect of such advances 332,544 106,718
HEFERBE AN As a percentage of total loans and advances 1.3% 0.6%
EERPIESN Amount of interest in suspense 69,176 20,427
HO) BEEFEEAREAEREERLE —HRZHY Note (i) Impaired loans are defined as those loans having objective evidence of
AR SEMRRREREATEZ M ([BES impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
1)+ i BUE B IR E B B A R 5HE recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event has an impact
BN - on the estimated future cash flows of the loans that can reliably estimated.
H() TEAOEREREEEERREMNEEBAYRL Note (ii) Non-performing loans are loans and advances to customers on which
EXEFLEEFANMEZERER - interest is being placed in suspense or on which interest accrual has

ceased under the requirement of HKMA.

LR EREINEE  BEREERZFE Upon adoption of HKAS 39, the concepts of suspended interest and non-
WHEA O S BEEWER  WELHNERTET performing loans are no longer relevant as interest continues to be
BEXzH2ETEA - recognised on the recoverable element of impaired loans.
RZETRAF+A=+T—HRZZZTWNF+=A There were no impaired advances to banks and other financial institutions
=t+—H AEEETFRTAERE4SHEEN as at 31 December 2005 nor advances on which interest is being placed
IR RBREERFEBALGLERERE in suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased as at 31 December
BATRRIEFILERTEBENER  INEERZSE 2004 nor were there any individual impairment allowances/specific
BRI EEE,BIEEE - provision made for them on these two respective dates.
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23 EFER®

23 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

AEH Group 2005
B BIFR 15 HETE
Individual Collective s
assessment assessment Total
FExT FExT Fi&xT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
ERRBEEREE Movement in impairment allowances on
loans and advances
RIZETRF—A—HBHE - &F5| Balance at 1 January 2005, as restated 302,239 301,751 603,990
e BB A R Transferred from acquisition of a subsidiary = 7,822 7,822
JEEE (Fi5E10) Impairment losses (Note 10) 97,066 (90,742) 6,324
HEE RS Gain on disposal of loans - (6,162) (6,162)
i $E T REUR B 2 B3R Loans written off as uncollectible (148,454) = (148,454)
WEATFER Recoveries of advances written off in
MEHE R previous years 16,567 = 16,567
P =R R Ho b A% Exchange and other adjustments - (3,086) (3,086)
R-_EERAF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 267,418 209,583 477,001
HERA - Deducted from:
[EEEZAGEIL) Trade bills (Note 19) 3,402 5,775 9,177
BPEER Loans and advances to customers 264,016 203,808 467,824
267,418 209,583 477,001
REE Group 2004
HIREE —RRHE = F 8,
Specific General “azE Suspended
provision provision Total interest
FAT FAT FAT FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REREES Movement in provision for bad and
doubtful debts
R_ZTMFE— A —H&RE Balance at 1 January 2004 309,084 342,291 651,375 117,679
G BT E A ) Transferred from acquisition of
a subsidiary 111,812 100,540 212,352 2,594
RIBRIRINKB GEA) Charge/(write back) to profit and loss
(FF3E10) account (Note 10) (79,119) 57,562 (21,557) -
HEH T AT B & 3 Loans written off as uncollectible (51,534) - (51,534) (49,003)
U el B FEMEE R Recoveries of advances written off
in previous years 42,425 - 42,425 -
FRAEEE Interest suspended during the year - - - 35,010
W e = F 8 Suspended interest recovered - - - (37,137)
P & K HL i 3 22 Exchange and other adjustments (31 3,142 3,111 33
RZZEZWMFE+=-_F=+—H At31 December 2004 332,637 503,535 836,172 69,176
kR A - Deducted from:
R R (7E19) Trade bills (Note 19) - 10,715 10,715
EEEX Loans and advances to customers 332,544 492,820 825,364
FERTFI B R EMERIE Accrued interest and other accounts 93 - 93
332,637 503,535 836,172
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23 EFEFR @ 23 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)
RER1T Bank 2005
B BIFR 15 HETE
Individual Collective g
assessment assessment Total
FiExT FExT FiExT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BEXREEHES Movement in impairment allowances on
loans and advances
RZZEZTRF—FA—HEEE - £&£E% Balance at 1 January 2005, as restated 98,357 179,647 278,004
HEELIRITEBSSITEMHZ Additions through merger with Belgian
AN &Y Bank, Hong Kong Branch, as restated 66,677 96,418 163,095
sERAUEN B AR Transferred from acquisition of a subsidiary = = -
JREE R Impairment losses 107,131 (70,931) 36,200
HEE R Gain on disposal of loans = (6,162) (6,162)
Ei S SENCIEEN=F N Loans written off as uncollectible (101,062) = (101,062)
W BB A FE MBS E R Recoveries of advances written off
in previous years 14,201 - 14,201
R-EZEAF+-A=+—H At 31 December 2005 185,304 198,972 384,276
kR E - Deducted from:
EERE (M7 19) Trade bills (Note 19) 3,402 5,775 9,177
BFER Loans and advances to customers 181,902 193,197 375,099
185,304 198,972 384,276
ARERTT Bank 2004
HIEEHE — R =R
Specific General k= Suspended
provision provision Total interest
FAET FET FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REREHEH) Movement in provision for bad and
doubtful debts
R-BEZNMF— A — A% Balance at 1 January 2004 145,920 342,064 487,984 38,695
sERAUENB AR Transferred from acquisition of
a subsidiary
REBmEE GF A) ANk (Write back)/charge to profit and loss
account (44,163) 48,225 4,062 -
Hil 54 1 AT U [0 B 3R Loans written off as uncollectible (12,617) - (12,617) (12,344)
I EE A FEMBEE R Recoveries of advances written off
in previous years 17,671 - 17,671 -
FRFEE = Interest suspended during the year - - - 20,316
W el E = F B Suspended interest recovered - - - (26,242)
0 & K E A R Exchange and other adjustments - - - 2
RIZEZNMF+_A=+—H At31 December 2004 106,811 390,289 497,100 20,427
nera : Deducted from:
PR (171 19) Trade bills (Note 19) - 10,715 10,715
BFEER Loans and advances to customers 106,718 379,574 486,292
FERTFIE R EABRIE Accrued interest and other accounts 93 - 93
106,811 390,289 497,100
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24 HEMHEERS 24 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES
AEH ARERAT
Group Bank
2005 2005
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$’000
B Debt securities:
—REELEM — listed in Hong Kong 607,010 607,010
—RBEABUIMEE ETH — listed outside Hong Kong 4,456,407 4,456,407
—JELET — unlisted 4,561,334 4,560,579
9,624,751 9,623,996
RAFS Equity securities:
—-RBEAELEM — listed in Hong Kong 415,684 415,684
—REBAIMEE — listed outside Hong Kong = =
—FE® — unlisted 97,376 97,376
513,060 513,060
HHIHE R SR Total available-for-sale securities 10,137,811 10,137,056
Ehm@EHsmE Market value of listed securities 5,479,103 5,479,103
BEHFEE Included within debt securities are:
B 2 FEE Certificates of deposit held 3,186,907 3,186,907
HibESH Other debt securities 6,437,844 6,437,089
9,624,751 9,623,996
B E R AR EIT AR Available-for-sale securities are analysed by
AT - categories of issuers as follows:
— R RIBT R A R R T — Central governments and central banks 406,779 406,779
—NEHE — Public sector entities 564,497 564,497
—iRTTRIZE R E A& RS — Banks and other financial institutions 3,575,785 3,575,785
—1% — Corporate entities 5,589,199 5,589,199
—HAb — Others 1,551 796

10,137,811 10,137,056

A EAFEIF  BEEREEE ST RF — The Group did not classify any investment securities as available-for-sale

R—HRZRKBERDA  WAKER ST FHE securities in 2004 as prospective adoption from the period beginning

BN EMKREZTSREHREEES from 1 January 2005 is required under the transitional provision of HKAS
39.
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25 FZEHEH 25 HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES
FEH AERAT
Group Bank
2005 2004 2005 2004
FiExT FET FExT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
&% : Debt securities:
—REBEAELET — Listed in Hong Kong = 1,118,293 = 1,118,293
— BB AIMEE ETH — Listed outside Hong Kong 836,232 4,300,998 836,232 4,300,998
— 3 FMmESH — Unlisted 2,245,267 7,627,751 2,246,536 5,749,965
B2EIHE SRR Total held-to-maturity securities 3,081,499 13,047,042 3,082,768 11,169,256
LPEAZTE Market value of listed securities 837,923 5,597,201 837,923 5,597,201
BB Included within debt securities are:
P 2 7305 Certificates of deposit held 1,327,971 5,384,156 1,327,971 5,384,156
HibESH Other debt securities 1,753,528 7,662,886 1,754,797 5,785,100

3,081,499 13,047,042 3,082,768 11,169,256

BERZ BFHIRETE Held-to-maturity securities are
2T analysed by issuer as follows:
- R REAT R — Central governments and
AR ERTT central banks 263,523 2,095,521 263,523 486,105
—- NEE — Public sector entities 254,002 - 254,002 -
—RITAZEREM - Banks and other financial
SRR institutions 1,675,994 3,915,023 1,675,994 3,915,023
-1 — Corporate entities 887,980 7,036,498 889,249 6,768,128

3,081,499 13,047,042 3,082,768 11,169,256
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26 BELATRIRE 26 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE
TER
Group
2005 2004
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
EIFEE Share of net assets 28,484 28,332
AERAT
Bank
2005 2004
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
WERNAIIE - FELETRG Investment at cost, unlisted shares 14,508 14,508

AEEREFTERE R 2B  wLBERRAEL The Group’s interest in its principal associate, which is unlisted is as
O follows:
BE aE WA RF(EE) HEER
ARt E Assets  Liabilities Revenues Profit/(loss) Btk
B2 Country of FHET FEx FHET FHBT % Interest
Name incorporation HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 held
—ZENF
2005
FEFZRE (B GRAH B
China Ping An Insurance (Hong Kong) Hong Kong
Company Limited 39,541 11,057 4,401 260 25%
—TTYF
2004
PR ZRE (B8) BRAA B
China Ping An Insurance (Hong Kong) Hong Kong
Company Limited 40,265 11,933 6,290 2,513 25%
AERBAER AR ZTZTMF+—47 - I AR ARIE
ANERITZ BRAE D 24 9% BHEZE 12.45%) (TR Ed )
The Tai Ping Insurance Company, People’s
Limited (In November 2004, the Bank’s Republic
equity interest has been diluted of China
from 24.9% to 12.45%) (“PRC™) - - 6,237 (43,738) 12.45%
40,265 11,933 12,627 (41,225)

PR RE(FE) BRABDEEERLE KRR
RETE o ANE B HEB200,0000%8 B 100# T 2 Ei#
g o

China Ping An Insurance (Hong Kong) Company Limited engages in
general insurance business in Hong Kong. The Group held 200,000
ordinary shares of HK$100 each.
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27 BREE 27 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
s B
R Computer Trading &5t
Goodwill software rights Total
FEx FExT FER FEx
REH Group HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BN Cost
R-ZEZERF—H—H At 1 January 2005 1,019,239 129,235 6,900 1,155,374
NE EIEEG), Gi)Rdiii) Additions (Note (i), (ii) and (iii)) 67,392 54,650 - 122,042
R-EEAF+-A=+—H At 31 December 2005 1,086,631 183,885 6,900 1,277,416
RIEIE Accumulated amortisation
R-ZEZERF—H—H At 1 January 2005 148,725 3,590 5,005 157,320
F Y Charge for the year - 39,242 - 39,242
RZEBEZRF+-_A=+—H At31 December 2005 148,725 42,832 5,005 196,562
BREFE Net book value
R_EEZRF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 937,906 141,053 1,895 1,080,854
R_EZNF+-—A=+—H At 31 December 2004 870,514 125,645 1,895 998,054
B
[EES Computer &5t
Goodwill software Total
FExT FEx FExT
REB1T Bank HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
B Cost
R-ZEZERF—H—H At 1 January 2005 709,957 129,235 839,192
FEELRITEED1TA G Additions through merger with Belgian Bank,

IR Hong Kong Branch 39,374 - 39,374
NE FEEG) Additions (Note (i)) - 54,650 54,650
R-ZETRF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 749,331 183,885 933,216

RIEHH Accumulated amortisation
R_EZERF—H—H At 1 January 2005 124,242 3,590 127,832
HEZE L IRITHEAEDITE O Additions through merger with Belgian Bank,

2R Hong Kong Branch 9,420 - 9,420
F Y Charge for the year - 39,242 39,242
R-_ZZERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 133,662 42,832 176,494

REDFE Net book value
R_ZEERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 615,669 141,053 756,722
R-ZEENFE+—_A=+—H At 31 December 2004 585,715 125,645 711,360
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27 BEFREE® 27
i3 -

() HEEBPERAGR_ZTLFTAETAR &
ERABERMHREBERNEREENA  LHERR
BE-_ZTZRF+-_A=+—HZEBFVEE

iy MZZEERFENA+TZA FAEECDTRKREERD
RIT o WERABHERRTVUERRZFEE
AHEZBHBPAONGEEAERBRAEIAEE -

(i) RUBELRTZEBHHE 7138 B0 E
77 (A RTT) B B3 (B iR 1T) X ANR i 22484
WO FIZELL RITZ BRZE AR MREEE S (K
RTINS Z8E - B RBE212K5THE
77 (&R AT) K [ E 75 (AR IT) X AR 52 AHI=
Z BUFTERER ~ REGT S MER 2 WA O I s MR g P
EZBBARG - BER/ELRTZERAIN ZEHE -
EREHERBEEBR 2B 2B Z8 -

vy BEERENBRStESEM2RERNR
AEBREBOBOLHETAIRINRSEESE

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Notes:

(i)  The Core banking system was upgraded in October 2005 with direct costs
including software development consultancy fees and employee costs
recognised as intangible asset as at 31 December 2005.

(i) The Group has completed the acquisition of Chinese Mercantile Bank on 12
August 2005. The excess of the acquisition cost over the fair value of the net
assets of Chinese Mercantile Bank at the date of acquisition is recognised
as goodwill on the consolidated balance sheet.

(i) In the sale and purchase agreement of the acquisition of Belgian Bank,
Hong Kong Branch section 7.13, it was agreed that the purchaser (our bank)
shall pay to the seller (Fortis Bank) the difference between the payment by
the debtor of Belgian Bank’s debt and the amount paid by purchaser (our
bank) during the period while the tax deed is in effect. The clause 2.1.2 of
the tax deed stipulated that the seller (Fortis Bank) will pay to the purchaser
(our bank) the tax liability which has arisen in respect of income, profits or
gains earned, accrued or received on or before the completion date. The
goodwill represents the difference between amount paid on Belgian Bank’s
debts and the amount received from tax deeds.

(iv)  Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing goodwill
Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (CGU) identified

[y N according to business segment as follows:

2005 2004

FET TFHT

HK$’000 HK$'000

ZEIRTT Corporate Banking 585,715 585,715
PEEIRTT Commercial Banking 192,836 176,575
TERIT Retail Banking 118,191 108,224
HAth Others 41,164 -
937,906 870,514

B ok 2 B R AT B AR IR (2 B (A
HERRBEEEC RENSFUBRENRS
TfiE o BIBST MRIA RS IR Tl Rt I
PN - 8 R T AL BB RIS £ WAL TS E 3
B RMFLEEE -

AR EEREENTIIERIONERIEERS
13% -

ERERBBERBATSERNVREREM B R
B oo eI ERETEREWIAE —HH -
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The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined based on value-in-
use calculations. These calculations use cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year period.
Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimate
rates stated below. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term average
growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates.

The discount rate used for value-in-use calculations is 10% and the long-
term growth rate is 13%.

Management determined the budgeted financial performance based on
past performance and its expectation for market development. The
weighted average growth rates used are consistent with the forecasts
included in industry reports.
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28 MI¥R&E 28 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
KEE Group
BRITEERYE BERRRE
Bank FAEWEEE Furniture
premises and Leasehold and st
properties  improvements equipment Total
FExT FExT FEx FiExT
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
RMAESAHE Cost or valuation
RZEZTRF—HA—H At 1 January 2005 248,200 115,206 213,084 576,490
B Reclassification (229,277) - - (229,277)
B FT B~ Uk (B sE42) Acquired from a subsidiary (Note 42) 98,810 - 8,490 107,300
NE Additions - 39,381 21,095 60,476
=1h EEED Revaluation (Note i) 26,186 - - 26,186
B Disposals (5,683) (9,974) (23,655) (39,312)
R-ZERF+_H=+—H At31 December 2005 138,236 144,613 219,014 501,863
ZRETERE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment
R-_ZTZTRE—A—H At 1 January 2005
ELNENSEG: Acquired from a subsidiary
(FizE42) (Note 42) - 86,266 168,096 254,362
FRER Charge for the year 35,131 - 7,737 42 868
Eih Revaluation 2,481 11,962 14,563 29,006
k= Disposals (3,417) (9,995) (22,303) (35,715)
R-_BEZRAF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 34,195 88,233 168,093 290,521
BREFHE Net book value
R-ZEERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 104,041 56,380 50,921 211,342
R-BZENF+=-—A=+—H At 31 December 2004 155,171 28,940 44,988 229,099
B ER K‘METE The analysis of cost or valuation of the
AR above assets is as follows:
RZZZERF+-A=1+—H At31 December 2005
RACARE At cost - 144,613 219,014 363,627
B-_ZTFRF+_AZ At professional valuation in
BEME December 2005 138,236 - - 138,236
138,236 144,613 219,014 501,863
RZZZMFE+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2004
AR At cost - 115,206 213,084 328,290
BE-_TTNF+ZAZ At professional valuation in
EEMHE December 2004 155,171 - - 155,171
155,171 115,206 213,084 483,461
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28 MERRZE@® 28 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
ARER1T Bank
RITEERYE ERRRE
Bank FEWEEE Furniture
premises and Leasehold and st
properties  improvements equipment Total
FExT FExT FERT FExT
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
RRAESKEE Cost or valuation
R-_ZEZEHRF—HA—H At 1 January 2005 248,200 80,211 127,671 456,082
BN Reclassification (229,277) - - (229,277)
EEELRITEBDTEH Additions through merger with
I Belgian Bank, Hong Kong Branch - 34,995 85,066 120,061
NE Additions - 39,381 20,189 59,570
EEA(iEza) Revaluation (Note i) 572 - - 572
e Disposals - (9,974) (19,512) (29,486)
ﬁ\ —EERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 19,495 144,613 213,414 377,522
%%ﬁ?ﬁ%&ﬁk@ Accumulated depreciation and
impairment
R-ZZEERF—A—H At 1 January 2005 - 62,489 92,291 154,780
HEFE L IRITEBDITAH Additions through merger with
I Belgian Bank, Hong Kong Branch - 23,777 75,458 99,235
F AR Charge for the year 885 11,962 14,525 27,372
E(F Revaluation - - - -
e Disposals - (9,995) (18,417) (28,412)
ﬁ\ —EERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 885 88,233 163,857 252,975
BREFE Net book value
RZZEERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 18,610 56,380 49,557 124,547
R-_ZEZENF+—_A=+—H At 31 December 2004 155,171 17,722 35,380 208,273
L& Fﬁﬁi$i1ﬁf§ The analysis of cost or valuation of the
AITEAT above assets is as follows:

RZZEZRF+-"A=+—H At31 December 2005

};ﬂZK.ﬁ At cost - 144,613 213,414 358,027

BE-_TTRFE+ZAZ At professional valuation in
HEMGE December 2005 19,495 - - 19,495
19,495 144,613 213,414 377,522

—ZZTNF+—F=+—H At31 December 2004

ARG At cost - 80,211 127,671 207,882

BR-_TTNF+=ZAZ At professional valuation in
HEMGE December 2004 155,171 - - 155,171
155,171 80,211 127,671 363,053
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28 MERFZEm@m 28 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

B Note:

() HEOBER-ZZAF+-_A=+—HREHABT (i) The bank premises were revalued at 31 December 2005 based on the open
=¥ [H{EEIA.G.Wilkinson & AssociatesPr £ i 2 A market value by A.G. Wilkinson & Associates, an independent professional
HMiBHEETER MBARZEECR-ZZE valuer. The subsidiary’s premises were revalued on 12 August 2005 based
AFENA+ = BRI B8 Y % R BRI T B R on the open market value by Shenzhen GJL Real Estate Asset Evaluation
AEMMLHEMEREZAERARMELZA and Consultation Co. Ltd, independent property consultant.
HmiSHEETER -

29 HELHER 29 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS
REEREETH s EEEENKCERAORERE The Group’s interest in leasehold land and land use rights represent
FEIWNET - operating leases and their net book value are analysed as follows:

TEBRAREBIT

Group and Bank
2005 2004
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000

EER - BT TYFERE : In Hong Kong, held on:

— HHERHR B 50F — Leases over 50 years 76,096 77,045
—fHHATE10E 50 2 [ — Leases between 10 to 50 years 15,608 15,984
91,704 93,029

30 RHMB AR Z2&E 30 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

RERT

Bank
2005 2004
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000

E - LK AEIE ETRGS Investment at cost, unlisted shares 3,318,639 2,711,204

NIRFTHR —FZERF/)\ A+ = B BA710,717,000% 7T 2 X The bank acquired 100% interest of Chinese Mercantile Bank on 12

AU B EREIRITI00% 5 © ZKANIRE KB D August 2005 for a cost of HK$710,717,000, which was satisfied by cash

27 AT (Bt 5E42) and allotment of shares (Note 42).
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30 RMIB AR ZRE @

WTARRITR-ZEZ

AFE+ZRA=+—H&AE

30

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The following is a list of subsidiaries held by the Bank at 31 December

ZHBAAE - 2005:
BEERITRG
10 AR 3L tth B HEMERZFE
IRt Place of FEEK Particulars of issued shares BEzER
Name incorporation Principal activities held/Registered Capital Interest held
2005 2004
HERRITH HEE AR HFIE IEARBIRITER 85,300,0003= 7T 100% -
Chinese Mercantile Bank** People’s Republic ~ Non-Renminbi banking US$85,300,000
of China business
THREMSEFRAR BB TERE 6,000,0000% F % EE 100% 100%
1Bz Tk
ICBC (Asia) Bullion Company Hong Kong Inactive 6,000,000 ordinary shares
Limited of HK$1 each
THROMNAEER AR B AR 26,000,000 % F & E A 100% 100%
LBz Tk
ICBC (Asia) Futures Limited Hong Kong Inactive 26,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each
ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited a5 RHRIEARS 100A% AR A {E1007% 7T 100% 100%
2 Emk
Hong Kong Provision of nominee 100 ordinary shares
services of HK$100 each
THREMAEHBERAR e REEHFEL RS 12,000,000 R EELETT  100% 100%*
2 &R
ICBC (Asia) Securities Limited ~ Hong Kong Provision of securities 12,000,000 ordinary shares
brokerage services of HK$1 each
ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees ~ &H/& TEEE 100f% SRR EELE T 100% 100%*
Limited 2 Emk
Hong Kong Inactive 100 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each
ICBC Asia Wa Pei Limited g llis3 R 415,879 R AE 100% 100%
580.18FA 7T 2 & iEAX
Belgium Inactive 415,879 ordinary shares
of EUR580.18 each
ICBCA (C.I.) Limited [t BITES 2R AT 1RERAEEIET 100% 100%
2 Emk
Cayman lIslands Being a special-purpose 1 ordinary share
vehicle for bond issuance of US$1 each
KRB BB EIRBR AR EEEB RS EIRARIRIT 2 AMURE 1R ERmEELIET 100% 100%
BR#HE 2 &R
UB China Business British Virgin Management of the Bank’s 1 ordinary share
Management Co. Ltd. Islands PRC Impaired Loan Portfolio of US$1 each
BRHBARTEERS Share held indirectly by the Bank
# WHRBEER KEBEHMEBAEZZ AT # Company not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers

A HEBELE
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31 EFERX 31 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS
AEE ARERIT
Group Bank
2005 2004 2005 2004
FET FET FExT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
&R & Demand deposits and current
FxRFEA accounts 2,992,817 3,415,738 2,981,215 1,288,495
HEFR Saving deposits 8,839,142 10,843,446 8,840,286 4,503,618
TE HA I B A AF 3R Time, call and notice deposits 49,158,189 41,798,985 54,653,960 32,844,344

60,990,148 56,058,169 66,475,461 38,636,457

32 ERTES 32 DEBT SECURITIES IN ISSUE
REE
Group
2005 2004
FET FHET
EnEENERER : US$ fixed rate note: HK$’000 HK$'000
—BRBEARMRATEE — At fair value through profit or loss 2,978,615 -
— DA SHAK AN — At amortised cost = 3,095,423
RZEBEZWNFNA » KB1T22EHE L RIICBCA (C.I.) In September 2004, ICBCA (C.l.) Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Limited 3% 17 48 /X 4 %8 A£400,000,000E€ 7t 7 2 » F8Z the Bank, issued notes with an aggregate principal amount of
KA4125%  WR_ZBEZAFHNA+BEH - EHEZEE US$400,000,000 at coupon rate of 4.125% per annum maturing on 16
AR 1T AR A a] B e R September 2009. The notes are unconditionally and irrevocably

guaranteed by the Bank.
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33 EZERIE 33 DEFERRED INCOME TAX
BERERAABEINYNERIREIE/NEXLT5% Deferred income tax is calculated in full on temporary differences under
HE(ZZETMF : 17.5%) ° the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5% (2004: 17.5%).
BEREBEE(BE) 2EHWOT The movement on the deferred income tax assets/(liabilities) account is

as follows:
AEH ARERAT
Group Bank
2005 2004 2005 2004
FBT FHET FER FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
H—A—8 ' WaEER At 1 January, as previously
reported 27,403 8,026 7,990 8,026
BIHEEE o HE Effect of changes in accounting
policies (36,250) - (37,800) -
WR—HA—H & At 1 January, as restated (8,847) 8,026 (29,810) 8,026
WBAMELLIRITEA DT Additions through merger with
N ER Belgian Bank, Hong Kong Branch,
restated - - 20,963 -
EEEWENE AT Transferred from acquisition of a
subsidiary - 17,565 - -
FERZERTER (H12) Charged to profit and loss
account (Note 12) (23,790) (14,448) (23,790) (16,296)
e iR Credited to equity 27,838 16,260 27,838 16,260
W+=-—A=+—H At 31 December (4,799) 27,403 (4,799) 7,990
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33 EZERHE @ 33 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)
FARGCERCBECEHEREOT - The deferred income tax credited to equity during the year is as follows:
AEERARBIT
Group and Bank
2005 2004
FER FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
R ER AT AR Fair value reserves in shareholders’ equity
—R1TEE (MH7E38) — Bank premises (Note 38) (50) 1,743
—BHIEE 2 2REE (1FE38) — Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 38) 30,092 -
—IEHEE E A B 2B 5 (MI5E38) - Non-trading securities (Note 38) (2,204) 14,517
27,838 16,260
FREERIBEE KB E (RR—RBKE - &% The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to offsetting of
WD 2 HMT - balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the year are as
follows:
EZEHEEE Deferred income tax assets
AEE Group
HERERE
— MR E
Collective impairment  REE L E MEHETE
allowances/ Investment Accelerated tax #az
General provision  revaluation reserves depreciation Total

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
FEx TExT FHExT THET FExR THET TEx TET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000

n—HA—8" At 1 January,

LN A FE R as previously reported 60,429 43,698 13,060 - 11,090 - 84,579 43,698
BRBORER Effect of changes in

-7 accounting policies (35,312) - (24,150) - = - (59,462) -

R—A—H &) At January, as restated 25,117 43,698 (11,090) - 11,090
NEGFELLERTT  Transferred to deferred

EBEDITERER  income tax liabilities after

ZIREATISFIIE  merger of Belgian bank,

25,117 43,698

=K Hong Kong Branch — - — - (11,090) - (11,090) -
R U Transferred from acquisition

{opEENG)| of a subsidiary - 7,370 - - - 10,195 - 17,565
e85 (X 8R) / (Charged)/credited to profit

AR and loss account (13,499) 9,361 - - - 895 (13,499) 10,256
ERESRER Credited to equity - - 27,888 13,060 - - 27,888 13,060
W+=—A=+—H At31 December 11,618 60,429 16,798 13,060 - 11,090 28,416 84,579
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33 EEHIE @

33 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

AERAT Bank
HERERE
—REBE
Collective impairment BRESHR#E
allowances/ Investment 4z
General provision revaluation reserves Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
FEx FAET FEx FAET FEx FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
n—A—H" At 1 January,
LN AT GE R as previously reported 52,106 43,698 13,060 - 65,166 43,698
S BEE Effect of changes in
-7 accounting policies (36,862) - (24,150) - (61,012) -
n—H—8" At 1 January,
E as restated 15,244 43,698 (11,090) - 4,154 43,698
AiRE O Additions through
EIRTTES merger with Belgian
ST Bank, Hong Kong
Branch 9,873 - - - 9,873 -
fEiBxE 2 8R)  (Charged)/credited to
AR profit and loss
account (13,499) 8,408 - - (13,499) 8,408
AR Credited to equity — - 27,888 13,060 27,888 13,060
W+—-_A=+—H8 At31 December 11,618 52,106 16,798 13,060 28,416 65,166
EEHEAE Deferred income tax liabilities
AEBRAIIT  Group and Bank
RITEEEMERE RESHEE IEBIETE
Bank premises Investment Accelerated tax wE
revaluation reserve  revaluation reserves depreciation Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
FExT THET FER TET FTER FTET FER  TET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000

wn—A—H" At 1 January,

L0 Ay DEE R as previously reported 23,461 25,204 - 1,457 33,715 9,011 57,176 35,672
FRTBORE Effect of changes in

pd-7 accounting policies (23,212) - - - = - (23,212) -
W—HA—H B, At1l January, as restated 249 25204 — 1,457 33,715 9011 33,964 35672
B EIRE Transfer from deferred

HEEE,/ income tax asset/Additions

BRSO through merger of

EIRITES Belgian Bank, Hong Kong

DTN Branch = - - - (11,090) - (11,090) -
EEERTER Charged to profit and

loss account - - - - 10,291 24,704 10,291 24,704

Y IR, 508 Debited/(Credited) to equity 50  (1,743) - (1,457) - - 50  (3,200)
W+-_A=+—H At31 December 299 23,461 - - 32,916 33,715 33,215 57,176
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Notes to the Accounts

33 EZEBE @ 33 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

REEBEBERIEZSBERIE - The amounts shown in the balance sheet include the following:
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority.
The following amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown
in the consolidated balance sheet.

BERBREERBBERBEYRTMHREERAES
BERNEE R EERARR —RBEET - T 1F
HIEHH - UTREGAEEABREHR ISR -

AEE ARERIT
Group Bank
2005 2004 2005 2004
FET FET FExT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EERIEE B Deferred income tax assets 28,416 84,579 28,416 65,166
EEFHIBEAE Deferred income tax liabilities (33,215) (57,176) (33,215) (57,176)
(4,799) 27,403 (4,799) 7,990
AEE ARER1T
Group Bank
2005 2004 2005 2004
FExT FET FEx FHET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
wBiE+ =@ A% UKE Deferred income tax assets
ZIERERIEE B to be recovered after
more than 12 months 28,416 84,579 28,416 65,166
mERNt_EA%ESR Deferred income tax liabilities
ZIEERIBAE to be settled after
more than 12 months (22,261) (51,367) (22,261) (51,367)
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Notes to the Accounts

34 EEEHRE QAR AR 34 BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANIES
(@) UTAECEEBREETHERERA (@) Included in the following balance sheet captions are
T2 & balances with the ultimate holding company:
REMH AR 1T
Group Bank
2005 2004 2005 2004
FET FAT FERT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EEABRER On-balance sheet
ReREHES Cash and short-term funds
—EAREHZ Placements with banks and other
RITREREMES R financial institutions maturing
Wt 2 73K within one month 1,946,048 1,278,235 1,628,273 1,278,235
EFRS RIRITRE Cash and balances with banks and
HEMEREE T other financial institutions 59,017 58,121 52,983 58,121
2,005,065 1,336,356 1,681,256 1,336,356
—E+ZERRFE Placements with banks and other
RITRIZE R EAM financial institutions maturing
TR 2 7 between one and twelve months 2,364,951 4,691,603 2,364,951 4,691,603
HEib&EE Other assets 87,729 84,617 87,729 84,617
4,457,745 6,112,576 4,133,936 6,112,576
RITRIZEREM SR Deposits from banks and
et 2 TR R A other financial institutions 20,513,379 15,134,478 19,737,869 15,134,478
BEITIFNE Certificates of deposit issued 3,877,550 3,887,100 3,877,550 3,887,100
EthEE Other liabilities 240,982 156,840 240,982 156,840
24,631,911 19,178,418 23,856,401 19,178,418
BEABR Loan capital 5,338,775 5,348,229 5,338,775 5,348,229
Mie: © RITAXEREMSREE 2 FRRERBIE Note: Included in deposits and balances of banks and other financial
*%%§111,826,§28,000%7E(:§§@¢i institutions is an amount of HK$11,826,528,000 (2004:
11,109,3/32,000?%?5 ) Z%K%E C T B AR HK$11,109,332,000) representing utilisation of a standby credit
/N Ej BYABRTIEEELSRHBZE facility of US$1,575,000,000 (2004: US$1,635,000,000) granted by
{25 1,575,000,000% 7t (= ZZ Y 4 - the ultimate holding company to the Bank for working capital
1,635,000,000% 7TE) ‘:F’ [ %E R ERE purposes.

156 FEITE#RIT GEM BRAT ¢ Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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Notes to the Accounts

34 BEEREARZER@® 34 BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANIES (continued)
(@ UTEBSEAEREELRERERA (a) Included in the following balance sheet captions are
T2 0 | balances with the ultimate holding company: (continued)
AEERARIT
Group and Bank
2005 2004
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
EESEBERMER Off-balance sheet
INEERK —BHETE Foreign exchange contracts — contractual amount 6,124,861 5,559,672
Pk B — B R HE Interest rate swaps — notional principal 7,766,655 7,946,905
SNEEHARE — B S5 Currency options — contractual amount
—BE A — options purchased 44,966 -
— R E A — options written _ _
44,966 -
MEEBE -SSR Interest rate options — contractual amount
— B AHE — options purchased 994,623 797,307
— & HARE — options written 1,645,751 1,807,902
2,640,374 2,605,209
—F AR R IE Other commitments with maturity within 1 year
—BYEE — overdraft facility 2,753,061 1,010,646
b) UTHEEEBREETHHEMBRAK (b) Included in the following balance sheet captions are
BAR &R balances with fellow subsidiaries:
AEERAERIT
Group and Bank
2005 2004
FER Fi#T
HK$’000 HK$'000
EEAERER On-balance sheet
Hi&E Other assets 3,023 3,499
RITAEREMESH Deposits from banks and
g 2 F 3k other financial institutions 112,555 103,334
LY SVER N Deposits from customers 267,787 444,967
Hiv & fE Other liabilities 5,394 1,565
385,736 549,866
EESERIMER Off-balance sheet
INEEK —EHETE Foreign exchange contracts — contractual amount = 30,954
FlRmE — B E B Interest rate swaps — notional principal 301,673 255,771
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3 EHEERKERATZEH @

34 BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANIES (continued)

c) UTAEEEBERERBDHEKNETHS (c) Included in the following balance sheet captions are
NBZ &R balances with subsidiaries of the Bank:
RER1T
Bank
2005 2004
FERT FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
EEABRER On-balance sheet
AR H R B S B IR AT Senior PLNs issued by UBCBM included in the balance sheet
REEBEBERINEMREE under “Held-to-maturity securities” 1,269 101,969
Bz B H | 2 BB AEE
HEmEE Other assets 1,840 15,702
3,109 117,671
RITRIZE R E A& B~ Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 9,780 330,965
e
BPEHR Deposits from customers 5,519,158 3,143,740
BT RE Certificates of deposit issued = 5,375,619
HEmBE Other liabilities 73,921 105,712
5,602,859 8,956,036
EEAMFRMER Off-balance sheet
INEGLH—EHSE Foreign exchange contracts — contractual amount 28,608 3,773,895
MR E — BRHE Interest rate swaps — notional amount = 159,926
INEHAE - S KIS Currency options — contractual amount
—BE A — options purchased = 199,787
MEEE -SSR Interest rate options — contractual amount
—BE A — options purchased = 145,000
(d UTAHEEEBEREBEEPHEBEELATZ (d) Included in the following balance sheet captions are
g balances with an associate:
AEERAERT
Group and Bank
2005 2004
FER FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
EESERER On-balance sheet
BEGFR Deposits from customers 15,770 18,934
HEmBE Other liabilities 4 -
15,774 18,934
FE TRE$R1T GEM) BPRAT ¢ Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
ZZZTRHEFFLHR » Annual Report 2005
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35 EEEERIAR 35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

(@) IAEBERERE
NTHEREBEIZRRN 2HABERALE

(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments
The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each

ZAEKEHE: significant class of contingent liability and commitment:
rEE RERAT
Group Bank
2005 2004 2005 2004
FEx FHT FER FHET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
HEFERE® Direct credit substitutes 1,429,763 1,448,759 1,429,763 1,388,788
R GHERzHAREE Transaction-related contingencies 131,935 292,890 131,935 259,170
HESEBREE Trade-related contingencies 2,698,287 2,742,368 2,698,287 930,454
HAbAFSE - Other commitments with an original
maturity of:
—FREHALR—F — under 1 year or which are
o AT A SRS unconditionally cancellable 13,602,099 15,102,129 13,602,099 4,875,051
—REHAE — 1 year and over 9,886,108 8,027,091 9,727,398 7,874,060
—FHAE
BHATF R Forward deposits placed 371,097 247,339 371,097 -
28,119,289 27,860,576 27,960,579 15,327,523
FEREZEERR The credit risk weighted amount of
pilig- 3 credit commitments 6,338,082 5,159,075 6,258,727 4,652,465
(b) EREAE (b) Capital commitments
R+ A=FT—HFRREEFELEE D Capital commitments for property, plant and equipment outstanding
ERBBERAERBEOT - as at 31 December not provided for in the accounts were as follows:
rEE ARERAT
Group Bank
2005 2004 2005 2004
FEx FHT FER FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BRIAMEREBE 2 Expenditure contracted but
not provided for 2,319 11,539 - 11,539
EREERFTNZEZEH Expenditure authorised but
not contracted for - 620 - 620
2,319 12,159 - 12,159
FE TERIT GEM) BPRAF ¢ Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited 159
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Notes to the Accounts

35 EEEERMEAR @

REHENAE
R-ZZBZAF+-_A=+—R XEEEKAK
RITIRIE A A SR E MO ARRESIN 2

35

(c)

OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (continued)
(c) Operating lease commitments

At 31 December 2005 the Group and the Bank had future aggregate
minimum lease payment under non-cancellable operating leases

FEESBENOT : as follows:
rEH RERIT
Group Bank
2005 2004 2005 2004
FEx FHETT FBR FiET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THREF Land and buildings
— TR —F — Not later than one year 83,644 89,054 83,596 58,042
——FUER — Later than one year and not
HFELAR later than five years 174,447 172,340 174,447 166,693
—RFE — More than five years 112,236 140,820 112,236 140,820
370,327 402,214 370,279 365,555
36 BAER 36 LOAN CAPITAL
FEBRAET
Group and Bank
2005 2004
TER FEL
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEZERE Subordinated floating rate notes
—BRRZE-—FtA-HIH — with a final maturity on 2 July 2011
(Ef <:§ = /\E +tA=HER) (callable on 3 July 2006) 584,820 584,820
—F+ZA+=HEH — with a final maturity on 12 December 2011
—EEXRFF+-_A+=HER) (callable on 13 December 2006) 623,808 623,808
—BERZE—ZF= A=+ NB5H — with a final maturity on 26 March 2012
(7] Q:T S+F =A==+ +tHER) (callable on 27 March 2007) 545,916 545916
- E'x,%%ﬁ’\\ —E+ZRAN\BEH — with a final maturity on 8 December 2012
(AT $t$+ A+ HER) (callable on 10 December 2007) 500,000 500,000
- E'x%ﬁ’\\ —UEMA =+ N\ B EIH — with a final maturity on 28 April 2014
(Efﬁéf7 = jli MA=+ \BERE) (callable on 28 April 2009) 1,169,955 1,169,955
—XA(AIRZE—ZF+=A +HER) - perpetual (callable on 10 December 2012) 1,935,916 1,935,916
fE AR Exchange adjustment (21,640) (12,186)
5,338,775 5,348,229
fﬁ/\é“$)7JEE$fE TESEERNRAR  THR Loan capital was raised by the Bank for the development and
KIER AR 2ERE - BESBRITERHIMNER= - expansion of business and have been fully subscribed by the

ZEERARERACIARRITZHMER -
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37 B 37 SHARE CAPITAL
ZEREE EBEREE
BROEE LER Ordinary  Preference
Number of Ordinary share share st
shares shares premium premium Total
(Fr) FER FExT FER FExT
(thousands) HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R-ZETERF—HA—H At 1 January 2005 1,047,965 2,095,930 4,700,602 16,126 6,812,658
Fo 2 51D TR ARIENAR]  Allotment of new share to
EAR-_ETRHEF ultimate holding company
NA+ Ak iEE as consideration shares
ERRIT 2 RERD for the acquisition of Chinese
Mercantile Bank on
completion date
12 August 2005 66,698 133,396 563,599 - 696,995
HAERRITR TR F Allotment of new shares to
NAT+ZAslEEER Fortis Bank upon the
SRANF TR R A i At B exercise of Anti-dilution Right,
AR T = miReT on 12 August 2005
regarding the acquisition of
Chinese Mercantile Bank 6,596 13,192 59,752 - 72,944
MR BT H Share issue expenses - - (60) - (60)
RZZETRAF+-A=+—H At 31 December 2005 1,121,259 2,242,518 5,323,893 16,126 7,582,537
R-ZEETMF—HA—H At 1 January 2004 624,374 1,248,749 1,786,686 505,496 3,540,931
B AR (D T Allotment of new shares to
BRI A BAE the ultimate holding company
Ue B EE L = iR e T to satisfy the cash portion
(BER BELLIRTT) of the acquisition of
ZEBEeREHD Fortis Bank Asia HK
(renamed as Belgian Bank) 124,874 249,748 1,155,084 - 1,404,832
A AR IE 2 5t Conversion of convertible
BrREn AL AR non-cumulative preference
shares to ordinary shares 204,400 408,799 1,091,667 (489,370) 1,011,096
fo 237 %D F Allotment of new shares to
Generale Belgian Generale Belgian Holding
Holding B.V.{fE& B.V. as Consideration Shares
W EE L = iRTT for the acquisition of
(BE & BELLRT) Fortis Bank Asia HK
Z B (renamed as Belgian Bank) 94,317 188,634 693,230 - 881,364
BHETS Share issue expenses - - (26,065) - (26,065)
R-ZENMFE+—_F=+—H At 31 December 2004 1,047,965 2,095,930 4,700,602 16,126 6,812,658

V2 TE i IR 48 81 /5 2,000,000,0004% (= Z =0 4F

2,000,000,0001%) - @ EEA2ETT (Z T 24
BR2ET) - MACHETROHBEHE -

VA TE PR IF 2 EHE ST A AR B8 232,000,0008% (=
TLPI4F : 232,000,0000%) - G KREERSE T (=
ZENF  GROET) - BE_TERF A
=t - BhWR B ERIERFEARELT -

The total number of authorized ordinary shares is 2,000 million shares
(2004: 2,000 million shares) with a par value of HK$2 per share (2004:
HK$2 per share). All issued shares are fully paid.

The total number of authorized convertible non-cumulative preference
shares is 232 million shares (2004: 232 million shares) with a par value
of $5 per share (2004: $5 per share). There is no convertible non-
cumulative preference share in issue as at 31 December 2005.
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37 B
s IR AE

(a) ERERENE
FRALERDERE TR -_FTRF+ -
A=+—H - W\ HARITEZBRE -

(b) RETREEHFZEMETHERE
FRRBPREBEERTAERNEEM S -
ARITERN _FZEZF=ZA -+ /N\BET
ZERBHIAE LBEBE-HRER - HER
REBNRBEZ AFHRENFETAIIE
RRITI D 2 BHE - AN AE T HRIFR
HAMEE - WEBITRERBE  BIRER
HRBFRBEATRTISETLZ TR EREA
RITZBD - AT - FEAMREEREAAR
REBANREBEIFHRE MR PIEE 2 A
A E A A KR 1,211,063,000% 7T+ A
BEATEMBARE -

162 HEIHERT @EH) BRAF
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37 SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Share options

(a)

(b)

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

Employee share option scheme
During the year, no option has been granted and at 31 December
2005, there were no option outstanding.

Issue of options in connection with the issue of Junior PLNSs.

In connection with the issue of Junior PLNs by UBCBM, the
shareholders of the Bank had by a resolution passed at the
Extraordinary General Meeting held on 28 March 2000 approved
the issue of options to subscribe for shares of the Bank at the end
of the five-year term of the Junior PLNs subject to the fulfillment of
certain conditions. These options, if issued, will allow the holders of
the Junior PLNs to subscribe for shares in the Bank at an exercise
price of HK$7.78. However, no option will be issued if total recoveries
of the PRC impaired loans Portfolio at the end of the five-year term
of the Junior PLNs are below HK$1,211,063,000.
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38 R 38 RESERVES
—ZERF 2005
150
Group
TERER
BiREE BIRE
L@ER  Convertible EfffiE RE
& non-cumulative Bank EftfE
Ordinary preference premises  Investment HERE Rt RERS
share share  revaluation revaluation Exchange General Retained @3t
premium premium reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
TiEn TEx TiEn TiEn FiEn TiEn TEn TiEn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZZRF-A-H At 1 January 2005 4,700,602 16,126 110,638 (62,377) 122 219,200 1,461,177 6,445,488
REmERBITR Effect of adopting
3052 F2 (i 2.1) HKASs 17 and 39 (Note 2.1) = - (109,424) 126,241 - - 204,651 221,468
W-ZZRE—-F—H E5 At1 January 2005, as restated 4,700,602 16,126 1,214 63,864 122 219,200 1,665,828 6,666,956
A7 (H3:837) Issue of shares (Note 37) 623,351 - - - - - - 623,351
Wi Bt (1 337) Share issue expenses (Note 37) (60) - - - - - - (60)
1%%%”%2?%” Change in fair value of available-for-
NV sale securities - - (171,750) = = = (171,750)
BIREEMREH Revaluation surplus on bank premises = = 25,791 = = S = 25,791
AWELBOERNT Reserves from merger with Belgian Bank,
syE Hong Kong Branch = = = = = = 1,427 1,427
ERHHRERNZ Partial transfer of retained earnings o
—fREE general reserve - = = = = 14,820 (14,820) =
EREE Exchange differences - - - - (122) - - (122)
KEEEF Profit for the year - - - - - - 980,601 980,601
B TR (1333 Change in deferred taxation (Note 33) = - (50) 27,888 = = = 27,838
BR-ZZWERERE 2004 final dividend paid (Note 16) - - - - - - (324869  (324,869)
(Bisx 16)
F-EZHFERERS 2005 interim dividend paid
(&£ 16) (Note 16) = = = = - - (201,827) (201,827)
WZEERE+-A=+—H At 31 December 2005 5,323,893 16,126 26,955 (79,998) - 234,020 2,106,340 7,627,336
R&: Representing:
KEIRNBAR Bank and subsidiaries 5,323,893 16,126 27,024 (79,190) - 234,020 2,091,914 7,613,787
BENT Associate - - (69) (808) - - 14,426 13,549
RZZZRFE+-A=+—H At 31 December 2005 5,323,893 16,126 26,955 (79,998) - 234,020 2,106,340 7,627,336
(a) MEGEEEBIFEARBRABBER N (a) The general reserve comprised of previous year's transfers from
H WAt 5K © retained earnings and is distributable.
(b) FHFNFLHRARRERIRERIRE392,441,000 (b) The Directors proposed a final dividend of HK$392,441,000 after
BT BRSESREERE § = 9?\ TN the year-end which will be reflected as an appropriation of retained
+Z A=+ HBULEFERBR %2 2 (it earnings for the year ending 31 December 2006 (Note 16).
16)
() RZZETRF+ZA=+—8 TEBEHKER (c) Asat 31 December 2005, the Group has earmarked a “Regulatory

)4 /¥ 352,028,000/ TTiE DE E ] -
EERBRERENBTEBRITERIPITRZ
BEERANMR - ZHEHEZ2EBHENEE
SREEREHENRR  HEREBREEMN
(S

Reserve” of HK$352,028,000 from the retained earnings. The
regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purpose.
Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained
earnings and in consultation with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.
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38 & w 38 RESERVES (continued)
—EERF 2005
KA
Bank
MERERL
BRRER BOEE
LER  Convertible Eftfi RE
& non-cumulative Bank Bt
Ordinary preference premises  Investment Rt REES
share share revaluation  revaluation General Retained @it
premium premium reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
TET FiEn TiEn TER TiEn TiEn FiEn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
n_ZTHF-A-H At 1 January 2005 4,700,602 16,126 110,599 (61,567) 219,200 910,101 5,895,061
RINEHERIEITRI0 Effect of adopting

i 7 HKASs 17 and 39 - = (109,423) 113,850 - 170,468 174,895
R-ZERF-F-H ER At 1 January 2005, as restated 4,700,602 16,126 1,176 52,283 219,200 1,080,569 6,069,956
BEARENSREANAAM  Additions through merger with Belgian Bank,

- ER Hong Kong Branch, as restated - - - 12,391 S 56,321 68,712
BRI (M537) Issue of shares (Note 37) 623,351 - - - - = 623,351
eSS R)) Share issue expenses (Note 37) (60) - - - - - (60)
RREE EFLTER Change in fair value of available-for-

sale securities - - - (171,750 - - (171,750
ROREEMRL Revaluation surplus on bank premises - = 285 = s = 285
APFELBITEENTZFE  Reserves from merger with Belgian Bank, Hong Kong

Branch - - - - - (121,819 (121,819)
E ERA (3E14) Profit for the year (Note 14) - - - - - 1,338,266 1,338,266
B HEES (15833 Change in deferred taxation (Note 33) - - (50) 27,888 - - 27,838
B ZZZW FR5 RS (M3E16) 2004 final dividend paid (FfizE16) - = = = = (324,869) (324,869)
B —2F RS (716) 2005 interim dividend paid (Note 16) - - - - - (201,827)  (201,827)
R-ZFERF+-A=+-H At 31 December 2005 5,323,893 16,126 1,411 (79,188 219,200 1,826,641 7,308,083
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38 & w 38 RESERVES (continued)
—TTHEF 2004
T5E
Group
BT
BRRaE BITRE
EEE  Convertible Lt RE
BB non-cumulative Bank N
Ordinary ~ preference premises  Investment SMERE —HREE REEH
share share revaluation revaluation Exchange General Retained &5t
premium premium reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total

TEL TEL T TEL ThL TiET TEL TET
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000

RZEZm%-A-A At T January 2004 1,786,686 505,496 118,816 6,080 (239) 219,200 1,021,421 3,657,460
B1IRM3 (W337) Issue of shares (Note 37)) 1,155,084 - - - - - - 1,155,084
BIRERNT Issue of Consideration shares to

GBH (Ff3%37) GBH (Note 37) 693,230 - - - - - - 693,230
RiA B B 337) Share issue expenses (Note 37) (26,035) - - - - - - (26,035)
EmrERE s Capital duty for the increase in authorized

EAH (M3537) share capital (Note 37) (30) - - - - - - (30)
BaERERHELR Conversion of convertible non-cumulative

SRELER preference shares to ordinary shares

(B 37) (Note 37) 109667 (489.370) - - - . - 0
FiEEERRL Change in fair value of non-trading

EFLTEES securities - - - (79,908) - - - (79,909)
HEFBEEERB2ES  Disposal of non-trading securities - - - (3,069) - - - (3,069)
MERITRE Disposal of bank premises - - (74,029) - - - 74029 -
EfRIRE Revaluation of bank premises - - 64,069 - - - - 64,069
BlEBENEEL Share of revaluation gain of investment

RENEERE properties held by an associate - - 39 - - - - 39
HEBERT Disposal of an associate - - - - 239 - - 239
ERER Exchange differences - - - - 122 - - 12
REERF Profit for the year - - - - - - 760,391 760,391

JEIT BIEEE (139 Change in deferred taxation (Note 33) - - 1,743 14517 - - - 16,260
BNZEZZERHRS 2003 final dividend paid - - - - - - (247,949) (247,949)
BRZZZNEFHERE 2004 interim dividend paid

(FzE16) (Note 16) - - - - - - (146,715) (146,719)
RZZZMF+-A=+—H At 31 December 2004 4,700,602 16,126 110,638 (62,377) 122 219,200 1,461,177 6,445,488
R&: Representing:

RETRNBAR Bank and subsidiaries 4,700,602 16,126 110,599 (61,569) 122 219,200 1,447,012 6,432,092
BN Associate - - 39 (808) - - 14,165 133%

RZZZWETZA=+—H At31 December 2004 4,700,602 16,126 110,638 (62,377) 122 219,200 1,461,177 6,445,488
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38 & w 38 RESERVES (continued)
—ERERUFE 2004
AT
Bank
Bz 5,
BAREE BIRE
LER  Convertible ki RE
HE non-cumulative Bank e
Ordinary ~ preference premises  Investment —REE REEH
share share revaluation revaluation General Retained @
premium premium reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
THL TEL TEn THL TEn Thn AL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
WN_ZTME-A-H At 1 January 2004 1,786,686 505,496 118,816 6,890 219,200 1,019,148 3,656,236
BRI (M537) Issue of shares (Note 37) 1,155,084 - - - - - 1155084
ERERDTFOBH (M) lssue of Consideration shares to GBH (Note 37) 693,230 - - - - - 693,230
TRi3 B7it O 2£37) Share issue expenses (Note 37) (26,035) - - - - - (26,035)
EMEEREZ Capital duty for the increase in
EARH (3537) authorized share capital (Note 37) (30 - - - - - (30
BASREZHERR Conversion of convertible non-cumulative
B4 BLTAR (137 preference shares to ordinary shares (Note 37)) 1,091,667 (489,370) - - - - 602,297
EBERERR RS Change in fair value of non-trading securities
AFEEE - - - (79,909) - - (79,905)
HEFBEEERRES Disposal of non-trading securities - - - (3,069) - - (3,069
LERTRE Disposal of bank premises - - (74,029) - - 74029 -
BEORE Revaluation of bank premises - - 64,069 - - - 64,069
RE ZRA (3E14) Profit for the year (Note 14) - - - - - 211,588 211,588
ERHEEE ( #33) Change in deferred taxation (Note 33) - - 1743 14,517 - - 16,260
BENZEE=EXRERS 2003 final dividend paid - - - - - (247,949) (247,949)
BN ZF50 S5 R (HE16) 2004 interim dividend paid (Note 16) - - - - - (146715 (146715)
RZEEME+-A=1—H At 31 December 2004 4,700,602 16,126 110,599 (61,567) 219,200 910,101 5,895,061
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Notes to the Accounts

39 BEeRkERBEESEH 39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
REERERME REeRBEEREEBETY For the purposes of the cast flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
RUEE B EERT =M A B H 2 &6k - comprises the following balances with less than three months’ maturity

from the date of acquisition.

rEE AERIT
Group Bank
2005 2004 2005 2004
FEx FET FEx FHET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EGFRS RIRITRIZHA Cash and balances with
Eib & Rl - 6577 banks and other financial
(fI5E17) institutions (Note 17) 896,402 1,420,330 831,788 912911
FRE/EA Certificates of deposit/Treasury bills 277,623 19,997 277,623 19,997
RITR R E A S ks Placements with banks and
Z R financial institutions 23,880,843 12,556,384 23,517,163 12,142,966
RITRIZE R H A & Bhikis Deposits and balances of banks
2R RS and other financial institutions (16,564,774) (5,553,402) (16,574,554) (5,263,156)
8,490,094 8,443,309 8,052,020 7,812,718
40 BTFITHRABZER 40 LOANS TO OFFICERS
RIEEB D RIEHIE161BUB)IEZRE @ TTRRAE Particulars of loans made to officers and disclosed pursuant to section
EEZEFRBEZEOT - 161B(4B) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
R+-B=+—RBzkEEHRE FREEEH
Balance outstanding at Maximum balance
31 December during the year
2005 2004 2005 2004
FEx FET FER FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
REBRS KA SHERE Aggregate amount outstanding in
respect of principal and interest 127,367 61,332 133,381 89,797
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Notes to the Accounts

41 BER S 41 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
RAEE KE BN HBEKBRETREHBESS During the year, the Group entered into various transactions in the normal
(’FE?%EMT A - FRNE AR REE QAR course of business with related parties, including the ultimate holding

ERERRG company, fellow subsidiaries and associated companies.

(a) A—REVBERIPEFBEZFERZRX (a) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
SHE course of business with related parties
HSEERAR - RAMBA G REE AR The aggregated income and expense arising from related party
ZBBERZZRET WA RS HEEEN T transactions with the ultimate holding company, fellow subsidiaries
and associate are summarised as follows:
2005 2004
FERT FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
F BUA Interest income
— R (B EEG)) — Placements (Note (i) 159,706 84,689
— T 4= H (B Ain)) — Interest rate swaps (Note (ii)) 381,392 372,906
FEFZH Interest expense
— 17 (P EGi) — Deposits (Note (iii)) (569,206) (202,906)
— F =4 5 (T 53Ci)) — Interest rate swaps (Note (ii)) (352,427) (276,236)
— BB E (V) — Certificates of deposit issued (Note (iv)) (175,886) (85,751)
—fEAEA (FEHV)) — Loan capital (Note (v)) (188,117) (80,714)
BB HFRE Net option premium expense
(B 5 (vi)) (Note (vi)) (271) (766)
EIRBUA B 5H Vi) Management fee income (Note (vii)) 6,000 6,000
FHA RS WA (R RE(viii) Securities brokerage commission income (Note (viii)) 14 -
i =L N () Service fee income (Note (ix)) 1,441 1,983
UERRIZARTS B b (= (xil) Data processing service fee expense (Note (xii)) (7,435) (4,517)
PZEWA (BT 53:x) B (xi)) Premises income (Note (x) & (xi)) 5,906 -
Sz ) (O 55 (xiii) Premises expense (Note (xiii)) (3,631) (6,113)
A E KRS B 2 (R (xiv) PRC loan service fee expense (Note (xiv)) (972) (656)
B2 ERE SR &RX (M (xv) Fee expense on sub-participation of syndicated loan (Note xv) (2,700) (2,083)

M RE - Notes:
&tﬁ?;zﬁﬁﬁfﬁiﬁﬁ*mhﬂ”“T&H?WE

N A2 8R1T R E 13 SR B AT 135 F) 5 My U BN
ZFBHA -

(i) (i) Interest income was received on inter-bank deposits placed with the
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries at prevailing market

rates.

WARRITHA R E AR5 RREERDF
Ko [R) 2R B B8 22 B YR B 32 A9 2 M) B A B 32
e ZEXHBREEASYEAEEREER
REALRRMBRRGT Lz -

(i) (i)  Interest income and expense was received from and paid to the
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries on the interest rate
swaps at prevailing market rates. These transactions included interest
rate swaps entered on a back-to-back basis with the ultimate holding
company and fellow subsidiaries.

It A IRIT XA AR IR A R R R B~ (i)

(iii) Interest expense was paid on the deposits taken from the ultimate

AzBERZMEX M -

(iv)

I ARBITHETEARLEZERA

REZE

{& /500,000,0005€ 7T 2 17 54 & i F’? E*”E 12 B
REXMNZFEXM -

v)

MBI A RITEATMRALEBR AT

H R & #£495,000,000% 7t & 1,500,000, OOO

BITZi&
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(iv)

(v)

holding company and fellow subsidiaries.

Interest expense was paid to the ultimate holding company for
certificates of deposit issued by the Bank and subscribed by the
ultimate holding company with nominal value of US$500,000,000.

Interest expense was paid to the ultimate holding company for
subordinated floating rate notes issued by the Bank and fully
subscribed by the ultimate holding company totaling US$495,000,000
and HK$1,500,000,000.
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41 BERS @
(a) R—REXBEHDEBESIERZR

Z %
(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

E5¢ )
PEREXHFEDARTRSAHAEALD
BRTMISEE N REERA R KRR
BRRZHA-

BE_ZZ-—FLAZHIAZAERER
—ETRF-_AMBRIZZ MR FETE
ERBERATDARITRBHGFEEE R
WiER  MGHEERREBEREESRY
i BT R T 2 & B 17 ([977))
ZER -

BEWATIIRREFCLRE TR RN EB
X BB AT UCER ©

RIFE-FZ2-F+ A+ /\BFIZZHH
MR CEERF - AWHRZZHEFTINHGB
o RBBRATIRARTRADTR _ZF
“HETZATN\BERREFTERLERRE
BmRHEZER THRETSERERE RS
FTUWER 2 IR o

BE_ZTMF+_A=+—BiLZFA
EMWH - ATTRERF BT REEBEIRT
B T $R 17 K [ 2818 & 17 18 [ (1) A R 17 A
MEXHFA -

RE-_ZTZNF+_A=Z+—BR=-ZZTH
FWHA— B BT 2 MDA A
ICEA Services Limitedgt (£ Ff & /& R IR EE &8
35 B T 4R 1T KB 251825012 [ 2618 &
BrRANBITIAMESERE -

BE-_ZEE-_F-_A -+ A2 2R%%
HR T RF_AMA I HAEREH
FORBEILHDRSRERA R MARIT
RUZBEEEREMASREERAR I
ZFRIA .

R TT—FLAS AT AEBH -
PERF-ANATTZHBRA FHE
R-BE—5+- A=+ LBITT 2B
o MEXBDIRARTEA S THER B
BB RS TXNZHE -

R & B EATETHRTATAA
RITRE BB N ERET -

BRI T2 EREERM A o

41 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(@) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with related parties (continued)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

PETERIT G BRAF

Net option premium expense was paid to the ultimate holding company
and fellow subsidiaries on the various option contracts at prevailing
market rates.

In accordance with the Collaboration Agreement dated 3 July 2001
and the Supplemental Collaboration Agreement dated 4 February
2005, management fee income was received from the Hong Kong
Branch of ICBC (the “Branch”) for the provision of services such as
accounting and budgeting, internal audit, marketing and back office
settlement and clearing.

Commission income was received on delivering securities brokerage
services to fellow subsidiaries.

In accordance with the Outsourcing Agreement dated 18 December
2002, and the Supplemental Outsourcing Agreement dated 4 February
2005, service fee income was received from the Branch for the
provision of management, administrative and marketing services in
respect of credit card business of the Branch launched in Hong Kong
commencing from 18 December 2002.

In accordance with the Licence Agreement dated 31 December 2004,
premises expense was paid by the Branch to the Bank for using a
portion of floor area on the 28th floor, ICBC Tower, 3 Garden Road,
Central, Hong Kong.

In accordance with two Licence Agreements dated 31 December 2004
and 1 April 2005 respectively, premises expenses was paid by ICEA
Services Limited to the Bank for using Suites 2501-2 and the 26th
floor, ICBC Tower, 3 Garden Road, Central, Hong Kong.

In accordance with Service Levels Agreement dated 21 February 2002
and the Supplemental Services Levels Agreement dated 4 February
2005, service fee expense was paid to the ultimate holding company
for the provision of data processing services to the Bank.

In accordance with the Collaboration Agreement dated 3 July 2001,
the Supplemental Collaboration Agreement dated 4 February 2005
and the Licence Agreement dated 27 December 2001, premises
expense was paid to the Branch for using a portion of floor area rented
by the Branch.

Service fee was paid to related ICBC Branches for assisting the Bank
in PRC loan business.

Fee was paid to the Branch on sub-participation of syndicated loans.
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41 BERX S @
(b) AFEERHFEEETEE

B 22 H 4R (B B 5

RAFE  KRBTEDTT FRERAFR
REMBARVUZRAAMERS - 25
RGBEDT  REEBRATRRARMNEA
ANBLEANRITZREER  FREHEA
# 54,815,203,0008 Tt (Z T M4
1,552,106,00087T) » WA K 28R 1T ARE U5 =
REBLESTT  ZERERRARRRKEA
AIZSREES - RS EEA £ 51,348,854,000
7 7T (—Z Z P4 610,000,0005 7o) ° it
5 &5 & 2,700,000 7T (ZE T ME -
2,083,000 ) VIR —EZT AFZ N F D17 -
ZER SRR e 2GR (niEA)
Al E LR 2B IS ERTEE - U &
REFEMBIEEERKE ZIEREE -

BEEES

FA - RNRITMREERARDRRRBA
AIfEE15%765,931,0008 T ( —Z2FM4F : M) o
ARITAKEERAFRARMBEBARLE
ZBEFIREE 51,443,549,000# 7T (ZZTZ Y
F : 1,131,000,00087T) ° L5522 5 THRIE &
BREERKR2ERITTIHERMAIL

() RARZRDAELZEE

RETRERNRITZ T BRERAFR =
ZZ-FLA-ZAFBELREE - Bl
REERARBRANRITIRHAFER - U
HMREFAREARRDEDKT -

RZZBZE-—FLtA=R  HRERIFEAR
RITETSL— MR - B &REEEA
AIE E 5 FAR R 75 8 R s 8 R T AR TT
2[R %8 & B | 4% % 3% 9,000,000,0007% 7T 2
BR IHZEEFP—BEROMELBKRY
RPTHELBERSE - RZZTAF+A
=t—R  ARITEZBERKERRAR
BrEEABREEREEABERINRE Y
Kz &85 RiE601,745,000%8 7T 1 157,075,000
B (ZEZTWF : 95l /849,196,000 7T K
504,212,0007% 7T.) ©
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)

(c)

Buy and sale of certain assets from/to related parties

Sub-participation of syndicated loans

During the year, the Bank entered into various capital market
transactions with the Branch, the ultimate holding company and
fellow subsidiaries. These transactions included sub-participation
in syndicated loans of the Bank by the Branch, the ultimate holding
company and fellow subsidiaries for a total of HK$4,815,203,000
(2004: HK$1,552,106,000) and similar sub-participation in
syndicated loans of the Branch, the ultimate holding company and
fellow subsidiaries by the Bank for a total of HK$1,348,854,000
(2004: HK$610,000,000). Fee attributable to the above transactions
of HK$2,700,000 was paid to the Branch in 2005 (2004
HK$2,083,000). These transactions were priced based either on
the terms of the underlying loan agreement, if applicable, or
prevailing market rates if such comparable rates are available, or
on terms that are no less favourable than those available to other
independent syndicate members.

Buy and sale of debt securities

During the year, the Bank bought debt securities of HK$65,931,000
(2004: Nil) from the ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries. Debt securities of carrying value of HK$1,443,549,000
(2004: HK$1,131,000,000) were sold by the Bank to the ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries. These transactions were
entered into on normal commercial terms with reference to prevailing
market rates.

Undertaking from the ultimate holding company

To demonstrate its support to the Bank, a Letter of Comfort dated 3
July 2001 was executed by the ultimate holding company, pursuant
to which it will provide the Bank with such funding as may be
required by the Bank to ensure that it will maintain sufficient capital
and liquidity levels.

Simultaneously on 3 July 2001, the ultimate holding company and
the Bank entered into a guarantee agreement whereby the ultimate
holding company agreed to guarantee to the extent of
HK$9,000,000,000 the payment obligations of certain customers
whose “large exposures” were transferred to the Bank pursuant to
the Business Transfer Agreement and to indemnify the Bank in
respect of any losses incurred if any obligation of such customers
becomes unenforceable. The amount of such on-balance sheet and
off-balance sheet large exposures of the Bank covered by this
guarantee as at 31 December 2005 was HK$601,745,000 and
HK$157,075,000 respectively (2004: HK$849,196,000 and
HK$504,212,000 respectively).
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41 BEXR S @ 41 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(d) REMEREFHERZXS
BERZEGERT T HBTEZRSEBB50%
BRITRMARERE  WEERHIRALL
EREMBHREERRNER - AT - 48
EHPREBAAERZRPBEARREBE
B oA EEMHERERES
B A BEpk miE i ss - AT > REHRTE
MASERE T TERTXRR -

AEEN B HERELBR D HE MEARE
HERITIRTRS  BERK TR #
BE% EETEXPREAEAGERIAR
BE - ZRERPRETR S BEAMETISH
AT o

B/ FRrBEXIRBEEBE &S N
REAZ TEMBRARSZRAZHFNT

() EFEFE#X

(d) Transactions with other state controlled entities

The state controlled entities are those over which the PRC
government directly holds over 50% of the outstanding shares or
voting rights, and has the ability to control or the power to govern
their financial or operational policies. It should be noted, however,
the PRC government may indirectly hold interest in many PRC
companies. Some of these interests may, in themselves or when
combined with other indirect interest. Such interests, however, would
not be known to the Group and are not reflected below.

The Group enters into banking transactions with other state
controlled entities in the ordinary course of business. These include
loans, deposits, investment securities, money market transactions
and off-balance sheet exposures. These transactions are executed
at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

The outstanding balances of related party transactions and related
provisions at the period/year end, and the related major income

and/or expense for the period/year are as follows:

(i) Loans and advances to customers

2005 2004
BEAT BEBT
HK$’'million HK$'million

FUEEH Outstanding balance at the beginning of the year 6,239 6,507
B REEEEE Less: allowance for impairment losses (157) (105)

6,082 6,402
FREH Outstanding balance at the end of the year 7,138 6,239
B REEEEE Less: allowance for impairment losses (82) (157)

7,056 6,082
REEFBIA Interest income 354 124
1 [0 {5 Recovery of allowance for impairment losses/provision for bad

and doubtful debts 6 1
BEBEEEEBARGERTHEE - The allowance for impairment losses only relates to the amount of

individual assessments.
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41 BEXF @m 41 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(d) BEMEREFNERIRE @ (d) Transactions with other state controlled entities (continued)
(i) BREFF (i) Investment securities
2005 2004
BHEBETT BEBT
HK$'million HK$ million
FUER Outstanding balance at the beginning of the year
—BEIPZES — Held-to-maturity securities 384 557
—EHEEES — Available-for-sale securities 491 675
875 1,232
FRER Outstanding balance at the end of the year
—FEIZES — Held-to-maturity securities = 384
—BHIEEES — Available-for-sale securities 588 491
588 875
REEFBIA Interest income 12 73
(iif) FEWHMIRITR & EE (ifi)  Due from other banks and financial institutions
2005 2004
BEER BEAT
HK$’million HK$'million
FUEER Outstanding balance at the beginning of the year 11,279 12,024
FRER Outstanding balance at the end of the year 9,559 11,279
IR EHABUA Other income 214 113
(iv) JENEMRTREZBERE (iv)  Due to other banks and financial institutions
2005 2004
BHEBETT BEBT
HK$'million HK$ million
FUER Outstanding balance at the beginning of the year 15,290 20,457
FRER Outstanding balance at the end of the year 22,501 15,290
REEF BT H Interest expense 822 288
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41 BERS @
d BEGMBREFHEERIRS @

41 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(d) Transactions with other state controlled entities (continued)

) EREP (v)  Due to customer
2005 2004
BHEBT BEAT
HK$’million HK$'million
FUEEH Outstanding balance at the beginning of the year 2,391 1,827
FARER Outstanding balance at the end of the year 2,952 2,391
REFFBTH Interest expense 119 11
i) EHfh (vi) Others
2005 2004
BEBT BEET
HK$’million HK$'million
FEEH Outstanding balance at the beginning of the year 5,366 4,196
FRER Outstanding balance at the end of the year 5,392 5,366
NEFEAMTH Other expenses 77 25
(vii) EBE B EXINE R (vii) Off balance sheet exposures
2005 2004
BEBT BEET
HK$’million HK$'million
FHEER Outstanding balance at the beginning of the year 16,516 18,203
FRER Outstanding balance at the end of the year 17,053 16,516

PETERIT G BRAF
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42 WHEHE QA ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY

R-_ZERFNA+-B  NEBWEMNRFTEZ On 12 August 2005, the Group acquired 100% of the share capital of

EEIRITI0N /AR « FIELARNR _ZZTHEN Chinese Mercantile Bank in China. The acquired company contributed

Bt+-HE+-_A=+—HHEAXREEFEKE operating profit of HK$4.9 million to the Group for the period from 12

55 F14,900,0005% 7T, ° August to 31 December 2005.

B EERBEZFBRAMEEZHENT The details of the assets and liabilities acquired and goodwill arising are

as follows:
FiET
HK$'000
ReRBEERIER Cash and cash equivalents 645,617
TEERIT R E A & BB Placements with and advances to banks
ZHERRER and other financial institutions 948
BEEEX Loans and advances to customers 782,276
IEIS B GA L) Property, Plant and Equipment (Note 28) 64,432
HihEE Other assets 11,090
RITRIZE R E A & RIS Deposits from banks and other
2R RS financial institutions (777,440)
BPEEH Deposits from customers (18,690)
HivE & Other liabilities (38,680)
EES Goodwill 41,164
710,717
i B A AN Cost of acquisitions (3,531)
o FTERB AR ZRE R Add: Cash and cash equivalents in
REEFRIER subsidiary acquired 645,617

WEMEA 2 RERE Cash inflow on acquisition 642,086

43 HEARSEHE
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WEBEEEFTEIBHRTROERAAEED
TERFERE2EWRFE IRk EMEE
BE

RITZERF_A-_+—H  NBETEABTEIR
TEIN—HEEWHZ - it ARTREAFET
BRTRBOREXBHRTRIERITESDT
ZEATEARPFOZ T ZAEERFRERFERE
AREBEBHERERZKIE  QFBEIHRITE
ENTHERRFEEAR LMERRERFIAER £
MO BERERFBEILZERAREERELDH
BERBEBE NI RQ)ETEAFEH
S ERTREORBEERRFEAPEIFERITE
BT ATAREE B REBEE B TEEFR
FF2Fzs o
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43 EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Acquisition of receivables, benefits and other ancillary assets
relating to the credit card business of Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China Limited, Hong Kong Branch

On 21 February 2006, the Bank entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with ICBC under which the Bank agreed to purchase from
ICBC (1) all the credit card receivables under the Hong Kong dollar credit
card accounts and the credit card related instalment loan receivables of
ICBC, Hong Kong Branch as at the completion date, (2) all the benefits
under the cardmembers’ agreements and instalment loan agreements in
relation to the above credit card receivables and the above instalment
loan receivables made between ICBC, Hong Kong Branch and the
cardholders; and (3) certain credit card related equipment, credit card
bonus points redemption gifts and the benefit to use certain software
programs previously used by ICBC, Hong Kong Branch in processing
credit card related data.
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EEHEEEm®W

WEEBTEIBRITROERLATETED
TERFEREZEWRRE - MRk EMEb
EE @

JERRBE TRRIT RS NERATYISIE ZEM

1. R BEERKIALMERREERER
bty IR R EWGRIE 2 BREE AR - kR
EEEEAREEE

2. REDEBEARTHRABERKZERE: &

3. RERAMERBERREBZHERE
1,000,000/ T :

4. PEREIBRTRTRKBEMERTAEARE
AESZEEZEE R

5. BEZKAHERBRIDREREF 2 RTA

T

BER_EZERF+_A=+—HZRAEEXEE
BRE - REZ 254 556,249,0008 7T © ST
FEIBTER -_ZTTNF=-A -+ NHELE -

RRERAF
RETEBITHARITZREZBRAF - EHEE
Bhie  PEIFRITER-_ZTRAF+A-T
NBEENRAE-FRRTPERLZBRHBRAF -
YERRFETIHBITRHERAA] -

MBRE 2 HE

RHBHRER_ZERNF=ZA_T—HREZSH
fE
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EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE (continued)

Acquisition of receivables, benefits and other ancillary assets
relating to the credit card business of Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China Limited, Hong Kong Branch (continued)

The cash consideration payable to ICBC shall be the aggregate of the
following as at the end of the completion date:

1.  the total of the book value of the above credit card receivables and
the above instalment loan receivables, net of the aggregate amount
of any credit balances;

2. the book value of the equipment and the gift items; and

3. HK$1 million representing the commercial goodwill of the credit
card business;

Less

4.  thevalue of ICBC’s obligation in respect of bonus points accumulated
in respect of the credit cards; and

5. the total accumulated amount of provision for impairment.

The estimated amount of the consideration based on the unaudited
management accounts as at 31 December 2005 is approximately
HK$56,249,000. Completion is scheduled to take place by no later than
26 March 2006.

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

ICBC is the ultimate holding company of the Bank. With the approval of
the State Council of the PRC, ICBC has been reorganised into a joint
stock company with limited liability in the PRC and was renamed Industrial
and Commercial Bank of China Limited on 28 October 2005.

APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 21 March
2006.

PETERIT G BRAF
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